University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Alexander Manson fonds (RBSC-ARC-1350)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: January 29, 2019

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/alexander-manson-fonds

Alexander Manson fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	. 4
Arrangement	. 5
Notes	. 5
Access points	. 6
Physical condition	. 5
Series descriptions	. 6
, Legal Career, 1908-1964	. 6
, Law Societies & Bar Associations	. 7
, Law Firm	. 7
, Legal Advocacy	. 9
, Political Career, 1908-1975	10
, Liberal Party	10
, Electoral Campaigns	14
, Government	16
, Political Correspondence	24
, Judicial Career, 1912, 1932-1973	29
, Finances, 1905-2009	35
, Family Finances	35
, Investments & Trusts	37
, Personal Life, 1854, 1887-2017	44
, Education	44
, Presbyterian Church	46
, Social	47
, Agendas	49
, Speeches	49
, Estate	5(
, Family	51
, Ancient Free and Accepted Masons, 1910-1964	52
, General Correspondence, 1906-1968, 1996	53
, Photographs, Scrapbooks & Ephemera, 1901-1968	64

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Alexander Manson fonds

ID: RBSC-ARC-1350

Date: 1854, 1887-2017 (date of creation)

Physical description: 11.5 m of textual records

73 photographs : b&w 1 photographic negative

4 objects

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Fonds arranged and described by Cassidy Foxcroft, January 2019.

Note [generalNote]:

Photograph identifiers: RBSC-ARC-1350-PH-01 to RBSC-

ARC-1350-PH-74

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Alexander Malcolm Manson, a British Columbia politician and judge, was born October 7, 1883 in St. Louis, Missouri. He was of Scottish ancestry: his father, Malcolm Manson, was from the Orkney Islands and his mother, Katherine MacTavish, was Scottish-Canadian. Following the death of his mother in 1889, Manson moved to Ontario to live with his grandparents.

Manson was educated at a public school in West Middlesex, Ontario and at Niagara Falls Collegiate Institute. He attended the University of Toronto, graduating in 1905 with a Bachelor of Arts. He then studied law at Osgoode Hall and graduated in 1908. Manson was called to the Ontario Bar in June 1908 and to the British Columbia Bar in July 1908. He settled in northern British Columbia, and became the first lawyer to practice in Prince Rupert. He established a law firm in Prince Rupert with William Edward Williams, Williams & Manson. The firm would later become Williams, Manson & Gonzales with the addition of another lawyer, Milton Gonzales. Manson practised law at this firm until 1922.

Alexander Malcolm Manson married Stella Beckwith in 1909. They had three children, Malcolm Alexander, Katherine Marguerite, and Marion MacTavish. He belonged to the Presbyterian faith and was active in Presbyterian churches. Manson invested heavily in industry throughout his life, including becoming a shareholder in several mines operating in British Columbia.

Manson was a member of several social societies and was particularly involved with the Freemasons. He was initiated at the Orient Lodge No. 339 in Toronto in 1908, passed and raised at the Tsimpsean Lodge No. 58 in Prince Rupert in 1910 and affiliated with the Tsimpsean Lodge in 1911, and was a charter member of the Tyee Lodge No. 66 in Prince Rupert. As a Freemason, he served as the Worshipful Master of the Tyee Lodge (1914-1915), District Deputy Grand Master for District 11 (1916-1917), Junior Grand

Warden (1922-1923), Senior Grand Warden (1923-1924), Deputy Grand Master (1924-1925), and Grand Master of the Grand Lodge of British Columbia and Yukon (1925-1926). Manson was also an Honorary Life Member of both the Enoch Lodge No. 99 in Anyox, British Columbia, and Orient Lodge No. 339 in Toronto.

Soon after beginning his career as a lawyer, Manson expressed an interest in politics. He first ran for office in the Skeena riding in 1912 as the candidate for the British Columbia Liberal Party, but was defeated in the general election. He ran again in the 1916 election, this time successfully. Manson was elected to the provincial legislature in the Omineca riding in 1916, 1920, 1922 (a by-election), 1924, 1928, and 1933.

Manson held a number of positions in Premier John Oliver's government. He served as the Deputy Speaker from 1918-1920 and was elected Speaker of the Legislative Assembly on February 8, 1921. He was appointed as Attorney-General on January 28, 1922, also becoming King's Counsel, and as Minister of Labour on April 12, 1922. He would serve in this dual capacity as Attorney-General and Minister of Labour for 6 years. During this period, Manson was involved in the high-profile and controversial Janet Smith murder investigation and trial (1924-1925). His handling of the Janet Smith case would irreparably damage his political career.

Manson resigned as Attorney-General and Minister of Labour on August 20, 1928, following the Liberal defeat in the 1928 general election. Manson also relocated to Vancouver in 1928, where, in addition to his political commitments, he resumed work as a lawyer. Although the Liberals won the 1933 provincial election, Manson was not given any cabinet appointments in Premier Duff Pattullo's government. Manson shifted his focus to federal politics and ran as the Liberal candidate for the Vancouver South riding in the 1935 federal election, but was defeated.

On November 27, 1935, Alexander Malcolm Manson was appointed to the Supreme Court of British Columbia. As a Supreme Court judge, Manson delivered over 400 judgements, including more than a dozen death penalties. He became known for his harsh sentences and his rulings would be changed on appeal more often than those of any other judge. During the Second World War, Manson also served as chairman of the War Services Board.

Manson served on the Supreme Court of British Columbia for 26 years. He retired on March 1, 1961, when a new law requiring judges retire at 75 years came into effect. Although Manson objected to this forced retirement, arguing that the appointment had been for life when he became a judge in 1935, it was to no avail. He was 77 years old at the time of his retirement.

Alexander Malcolm Manson died of cancer on September 25, 1964 in Vancouver. He was 80 years old.

Scope and content

The fonds consists of records related to British Columbia politician and judge Alexander Malcolm Manson's life. The records in this fonds encompass all aspects of Manson's life and were produced both through his career and in his personal life. Notably, the fonds contains extensive records from Manson's political career, his judicial career, and the investments and trusts he managed. Many areas of Manson's life overlapped considerably, including overlapping careers, and records related to one area of his life may be found among records related to another area.

The contents of this fonds consist predominantly of correspondence, including carbon copies of correspondence sent by Manson. This correspondence pertains both to Manson's career as well as to various parts of his personal life and has been arranged according to the file names used by Manson wherever possible; correspondence that has not otherwise been sorted by Manson has been sorted as

"general correspondence," a designation which also includes personal correspondence. Other types of records in this fonds include meeting minutes, court proceedings, financial statements, newspaper clippings, governmental reports, shareholder reports, certificates, invitations and event programmes, and photographs.

The fonds has been arranged into eight series: legal career; political career; judicial career; finances; personal life; Ancient Free and Accepted Masons; general correspondence; and photographs, scrapbooks, and ephemera.

Notes

Title notes

Physical condition

Some of the materials in this fonds exhibit signs of water damage. All materials in the fonds have undergone conservation and preservation treatment.

Immediate source of acquisition

This fonds was donated by Manson's children and grandchildren.

Arrangement

The original order of these records has been retained as much as possible, and is evident in the physical ordering of files in this series: a box may contain files belonging to several different series. This order reflects the order of files as they were received. Unfortunately, as the records and files in this fonds were left in storage for many decades between Manson's death and their donation, some of the order as kept and used by Manson may have been lost. Furthermore, a number of items, consisting predominantly of correspondence with notable political figures, were removed from their original locations prior to donation and the original order of these items could not be reconstructed. The file names used by Manson were preserved wherever available; file names have been supplied based on a file's contents where no original file name was available as well as for items stored loose (i.e. not in a file folder). These file names were used to inform decisions about where to place a file within the intellectual arrangement of this fonds.

Accruals

No further accruals are expected.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Access points

- Pacific Great Eastern Railway (subject)
- Liberal Party in British Columbia (subject)
- King, William Lyon Mackenzie (subject)
- Pattullo, Thomas Dufferin (subject)
- Liquor Control Board (subject)
- Odlum, Victor (subject)
- Smith, Mary Ellen (subject)
- King, James Horace (subject)
- Mackenzie, Ian Alistair (subject)
- Woodward, Charles (subject)
- Oliver, John (subject)
- Supreme Court of British Columbia (subject)
- Pearson, Lester B. (subject)
- Workmen's Compensation Board (subject)
- Germansen Mines Ltd. (subject)
- British Columbia Provincial Police (subject)
- Land Settlement Board (subject)
- Freemasons (subject)
- Mining (subject)
- Mothers' Pensions (subject)
- Old Age Pensions (subject)

Series descriptions

Legal Career

Date: 1908-1964 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to Manson's participation in the legal field and his legal career both in Prince Rupert and in Vancouver. These records date from the period during which Manson worked as a lawyer as well as during his later judicial career and after his retirement.

This series has been arranged into three subseries: Manson's involvement with law societies and bar associations, Manson's law firm, and advocacy on behalf of others.

Physical description: 68.5 cm of textual records

1 object

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Law Societies & Bar Associations

Date: 1944-1961 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson's participation in law societies and bar associations in Canada and British Columbia. These records date from after he became a judge.

File / item list

These records include meeting minutes, memoranda, memorabilia, and correspondence.

Physical description: 5.6 cm of textual records

1 object

Publication status:

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Preface to the New Newgate	[n.d.]	,	
ARC-1350-002-31	Calendar			
RBSC-	File - C.B.A. Banff 1957	1957		
ARC-1350-003-09				
RBSC-	File - Canadian Bar Association	1944-1958		
ARC-1350-012-06				
RBSC-	File - Law Society of British Columbia -	1945		
ARC-1350-014-13	Meeting of Benchers			
RBSC-	File - [Law Society of British Columbia]	1945		
ARC-1350-015-02				
RBSC-	File - [Law Society of British Columbia,	1945		
ARC-1350-030-17	Meeting of Benchers]			
RBSC-	File - Bar Associations - British	1960-1961		
ARC-1350-033-01	Columbia			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Bar Association,	1960		
ARC-1350-033-02	Including Memo of Resolutions from 8th			
	February, 1936 (Not All)			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Bar Association -	1960-1961		
ARC-1350-033-04	Representations to August-September,			
	1960			
RBSC-	File - Call and Admission - Law Society	1950-1960		
ARC-1350-043-11				
RBSC-	File - Law Society of British Columbia	1946-1957		
ARC-1350-044-07				

Law Firm

<u>Date</u>: 1908-1941, predominant 1921-1935 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson's law firm and legal practise. This subseries includes records created both while Manson was based in Prince Rupert as well as after he had relocated to Vancouver. The records in this subseries predominantly pertain to the operation of the firm, such as purchasing furniture, rather than to specific legal cases.

These records include legal documents created by the firm, legal cases and court proceedings, financial records (including profits, budgets, and taxes), and correspondence.

Physical description: 46.4 cm of textual records

Publication status:

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1350-002-30	File - [Continental Company, Limited]	1921		
RBSC- ARC-1350-007-04	File - Assignment of Agreement for Sale - Lot 2 Plan 1003	1912		
RBSC- ARC-1350-007-13	File - Lease - Chen Ying, Jung Quong Boy, Mar Ling, Mah Sing, and Chow Way Yuen to George F. Hibbard	1924		
RBSC- ARC-1350-007-14	File - Power of Attorney - William E. Williams to Alexander M. Manson	1908		
RBSC- ARC-1350-015-07	File - Germansen - Titles (Leases, Bills of Sale - including B/S - Chuttels, Consolidation Orders)	1928-1941		
RBSC- ARC-1350-018-17	File - [Williams, Manson & Gonzales]	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-018-18	File - re: Milton Gonzales	1930		
RBSC- ARC-1350-021-05	File - A. M. Manson re Prince Rupert Office	1931-1935		
RBSC- ARC-1350-022-10	File - Williams, Manson & Gonzales, Prince Rupert Financial, from 1931-	1931-1935		
RBSC- ARC-1350-023-01	File - Williams, Manson & Gonzales, Prince Rupert Financial, 1927-1930	1925-1931		
RBSC- ARC-1350-023-02	File - Williams, Manson & Gonzales, Consolidated Firm Profits	1924-1930		
RBSC- ARC-1350-023-03	File - Income Tax returns - W., M. & G., for 1928-	1926-1933		
RBSC- ARC-1350-023-04	File - Brown & Harvey - Closeout of Rupert Off.	1934-1937		
RBSC- ARC-1350-036-10	File - [Williams, Manson & Gonzales]	1930		
RBSC- ARC-1350-038-01	File - [Curry v. Curry]	1915		,
RBSC- ARC-1350-038-03	File - [Williams, Manson & Gonzales]	1929-1932		
RBSC- ARC-1350-052-08	File - [Geo D. Tite Ltd.]	1931		

RBSC-	File - M. Gonzales – Correspondence	1927-1930
ARC-1350-055-02	with W.E.W. and A.M.M. & re M.G.	
	(does not include correspondence re	
	books or firm)	
RBSC-	File - Williams, Manson & Gonzales,	1921-1927,
ARC-1350-057-05	Finance	1935
RBSC-	File - Williams, Manson & Gonzales,	1928
ARC-1350-057-06	Correspondence A.M.M. (A.G.) & W. M.	
	& G.	
RBSC-	File - Milton Gonzales	1923-1931
ARC-1350-057-07		
RBSC-	File - Williams, Manson & Gonzales	1922
ARC-1350-059-01		
RBSC-	File - (W) Williams, Manson & Gonzales	1926-1927
ARC-1350-065-05		
RBSC-	File - (W) Williams, Manson & Gonzales	1923
ARC-1350-071-09		
RBSC-	File - (W) Williams, Manson & Gonzales	1926
ARC-1350-079-05		
RBSC-	File - (W) Williams, Manson & Gonzales	1924-1925
ARC-1350-083-03		
RBSC-	File - (W) Williams, Manson & Gonzales	1913-1925
ARC-1350-085-06		

Legal Advocacy

Date: 1938-1964 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson aiding others with legal matters. The records in this subseries were produced toward the end of Manson's career and after his retirement. These records often pertain to immigration issues, such as communication with governmental departments on behalf of a gardener trying to bring his family over from Hong Kong.

These records include financial records, insurance policies, and correspondence.

Physical description: 16.5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1350-003-16	File - Lim Jung, 765 Union Street, Ma 3-3589	1955-1963		
RBSC- ARC-1350-004-10	File - Leung - Varsity Produce Greengrocer	1938-1966		
RBSC- ARC-1350-010-10	File - Mrs. Lee Shee Jung, Lim Jung	1962-1964		
RBSC- ARC-1350-016-05	File - Muller Arbitration	1962-1963		

RBSC-	File - Mrs. Nien Cook - Will & Titles to	1957-1964
ARC-1350-032-01	Property	
RBSC-	File - Re: Cook re Ward and	1953-1964
ARC-1350-032-02	Sommerfield	
RBSC-	File - Re: Cook re Accounts Paid in Full	1959-1964
ARC-1350-032-03		
RBSC-	File - Cook - Miscellaneous	1962-1964
ARC-1350-032-04		
RBSC-	File - Cook - re Insurance	1959-1963
ARC-1350-032-05		
RBSC-	File - Re: Cook re Unpaid Accounts	1959-1964
ARC-1350-032-06		
RBSC-	File - Re: Cook re B.C. Electric & B.C.	1959-1963
ARC-1350-032-07	Telephone	
RBSC-	File - Hon. Guy Favreau, Minister of	1963-1964
ARC-1350-075-08	Immigration & Citizenship, Ottawa,	
	Ontario	
RBSC-	File - Immigration – Special Cases	1961-1964
ARC-1350-075-13		

Political Career

<u>Date</u>: 1908-1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records produced over the course of Manson's political career and his time as an MLA in the British Columbia government.

This series has been arranged into four subseries: the Liberals, electoral campaigns that Manson participated in, Manson's work in government, and Manson's correspondence with other MLAs and MPs.

Physical description: 3 m of textual records

8 photographs: b&w

1 object

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Liberal Party

<u>Date</u>: 1911-1963, predominant 1922-1926 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to the Liberal Party of Canada and, in particular, the Liberal Party of British Columbia. The majority of the records in this subseries date from Manson's time as an MLA. These records include early Liberal publications such as the "Canadian Liberal Monthly" and, predominantly, correspondence between Manson and Liberal Associations across British Columbia. Manson grouped many of these files under the headings "Liberal Associations" or "Liberal Ass'n."

Physical description: 39 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - The Canadian Liberal Monthly	1913		
ARC-1350-001-01				4
RBSC-	File - Liberal Weekly	1917		
ARC-1350-001-02				
RBSC-	File - They Speak for Themselves	1935		
ARC-1350-002-05				
RBSC-	File - Liberal Finance 1638 Seymour,	1931-1933		
ARC-1350-015-01	Creeden Sey 1638	F 6 10047		
RBSC-	File - The Central Bank: Where	[after 1934]		
ARC-1350-031-01	Liberalism Stands as Against the Other Political Parties			
RBSC-	File - To Fellow Members of the Liberal	1934		
ARC-1350-031-11	Party			
RBSC-	File - Liberalism - Definition of	1923-1963		
ARC-1350-034-02				
RBSC-	File - [Liberalism (Loose Papers)]	1956-1960		,
ARC-1350-034-03				
RBSC-	File - Mackenzie King to the Canadian	1935		
ARC-1350-037-09	People 1935			
RBSC-	File - Synopsis of Legislation Enacted	[1928?]		
ARC-1350-037-10	by the Legislature of British Columbia			
	Under a Liberal Government			
RBSC-	File - ["Canada and the Navy" and Other	1911-1917		
ARC-1350-039-09	Liberal Publications]			
RBSC-	File - The Canadian Liberal Monthly	1913-1917		
ARC-1350-039-10	(Part 1 of 2)			,
RBSC-	File - The Canadian Liberal Monthly (2	1913-1917		
ARC-1350-040-01	of 2)			
RBSC-	File - The Canadian Liberal Monthly	1934		
ARC-1350-052-09		1000 1000		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n – British Columbia	1922-1923		
ARC-1350-055-04		1001 1005		
RBSC-	File - (L) Political – Liberalism	1921-1927		
ARC-1350-056-22		1022		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n – Vancouver	1922		
ARC-1350-058-02		1000 1000		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Associations	1922-1923		
ARC-1350-058-03	T21. T21 1 A 2.2. 3.7.2. 1	1022		
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923		
ARC-1350-061-01	Assn. Kimberley	1000 1000		
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1922-1923		
ARC-1350-061-02	Assn. Keremeos	1022		
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923		
ARC-1350-061-03	Assn. – Kelowna			

RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1922-1923
ARC-1350-061-04	Assn. Hope	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-05	Assn. Hazelton	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Association] Liberal Assn.	1923
ARC-1350-061-06	Grandview	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-061-07	Assn. – Ft. George	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-08	Assn. Endako	1,20
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-09	Assn. – Dewdney	1)23
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
	1	1923
ARC-1350-061-10	Assn. – Collingwood	1022
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-11	Assn. – Creston	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1922-1923
ARC-1350-061-12	Assn. – Cranbrook	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Cedar	1923
ARC-1350-061-13	Cottage Liberal Assn.	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-14	Assn. – Burns Lake	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-15	Assn. – Bella Coola	1,20
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-16	Assn. – Burrard	1723
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] B. C.	1922-1923
	Liberal Assn.	1922-1923
ARC-1350-061-17		1022
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-18	Assns. – Abbotsford	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-19	Assn. – Agassiz	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-20	Assn. Ladysmith	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1922-1923
ARC-1350-061-21	Assn. – Mission City	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-22	Assn. – New West.	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-23	Assn. – Oliver	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Lib. Assn. –	1923
ARC-1350-061-24	Peace River District	1723
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
I		1743
ARC-1350-061-25	Assn. – Penticton	1022
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Lib. Assn.	1923
ARC-1350-061-26	Prince George	1000
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-27	Assn. – Princeton	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-28	Assn. – Port Hammond	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Lib. Assn.	1923
ARC-1350-061-29	Prince Rupert	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-30	Assn. – Richmond	

RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1922-1923
ARC-1350-061-31	Assn. – Salmon Arm	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-32	Assn. – South Okanagan	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-33	Assn. – Terrace	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-34	Assn. – Trail	
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver City – L.A.] Liberal	1922-1923
ARC-1350-061-35	Assn – Vanc'r – Ward 3	
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver City – L.A.] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-36	Assns. – Division 5 Vanc'r	
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver City – L.A.] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-37	Assn. Ward 6 Vanc'r	
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver City – L.A.] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-38	Assn. Vanc'r Ward 7	
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver City – L.A.] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-39	Assn. Ward 11	
RBSC-	File - [Vancouver City – L.A.]	1922-1923
ARC-1350-061-40	Vancouver City Liberal Association	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-41	Assn. – North Vancouver	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-42	Assn. – So. Vanc'r.	
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-43	Assn. Victoria	1, <u>1</u>
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Associations] Liberal	1923
ARC-1350-061-44	Assn. – Women's	1, <u>1</u>
RBSC-	File - B. C. Liberal Ass'n	1927
ARC-1350-067-11	The B. C. Electar riss in	1,72,1
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'ns	1927
ARC-1350-067-12	The Biochairing in	1,72,1
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – Abbotsford	1926
ARC-1350-072-02	The (E) Electui Fiss ii Fioodistoru	1)20
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – West	1926
ARC-1350-072-03	Vancouver	1720
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – Vancouver	1926
ARC-1350-072-04	The - (L) Liberal Ass ii - valicouver	1720
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – So. Vancouver	1926
ARC-1350-072-05	The - (L) Liberal Ass ii - So. Valicouver	1720
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – Skeena District	1926
ARC-1350-072-06	1 IIC - (L) LIUCIAI ASS II - SKEEIIA DISHICI	1/20
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Associations – Salmon	1926
ARC-1350-072-07	Arm	1720
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – Saanich	1926
ARC-1350-072-08	The '(L) Liberal Ass II – Saailleii	1/20
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – Kamloops	1926
ARC-1350-072-09	The - (L) Liberal Ass II – Kalliloops	1720
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – Dewdney Dist.	1925-1926
ARC-1350-072-10	The - (L) Liberal Ass II – Dewdney Dist.	1 <i>74J</i> -1740
	Eile (L) Liberal Ass'r Creater	1026
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n – Creston	1926
ARC-1350-072-11	Ella Dama Lala L'hand A. 2	1020
RBSC- ARC-1350-074-12	File - Burns Lake Liberal Ass'n	1928
LAKE-1330-074-17	1	

RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - Mission City	1925
ARC-1350-081-06		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - Kelowna	1925
ARC-1350-081-07		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Association - Grandview	1925
ARC-1350-081-08		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Association - Grand Forks	1925
ARC-1350-081-09		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - Fort Fraser	1924-1925
ARC-1350-081-10		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - Burnaby	1925
ARC-1350-081-11		
RBSC-	File - B. C. Liberal Association	1925
ARC-1350-081-12		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Association - New	1925
ARC-1350-081-13	Westminster	
RBSC-	File - Liberal Association - Richmond	1925
ARC-1350-081-14		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - Salmon Arm	1925
ARC-1350-081-15		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - Telkwa	1925
ARC-1350-081-16		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - So. Vancouver	1925
ARC-1350-081-17		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - Vancouver	1924-1925
ARC-1350-081-18		
RBSC-	File - Liberal Ass'n - Victoria	1925
ARC-1350-081-19		
RBSC-	File - (L) Liberal Ass'n	1923-1924
ARC-1350-083-07		

Electoral Campaigns

<u>Date</u>: 1920-1963, predominant 1928-1935 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of papers related to provincial and federal electoral campaigns in British Columbia. Manson was often a candidate in these elections, although the series also contains materials related to elections in other districts, such as by-elections in Cranbrook and the Okanagan.

These papers include newspaper articles about campaigns, speech notes, lists of constituents and voters, papers related to the Omineca riding, campaign materials, pamphlets, election results, and correspondence about elections.

Physical description: 30.1 cm of textual records

1 photograph: b&w

Related material:

Newspaper clippings on electoral matters may also be found in the "Photographs, Scrapbooks, and Ephemera" series.

Publication status:

published				
	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - The Daily News [Prince Rupert]	1928	:	
ARC-1350-001-03				
RBSC-	File - The Nechako Chronicle	1936	1	
ARC-1350-001-04				
RBSC-	File - [List of Constituents]	[n.d.]		
ARC-1350-001-34				
RBSC-	File - [Campaign Speech Cards]	[before 1927]		
ARC-1350-004-13				
RBSC-	File - [Campaign Materials, 1928]	1928		
ARC-1350-004-16				
RBSC-	File - Election Campaign	1933		
ARC-1350-004-18				
RBSC-	File - On the Trail of the Election	1933		
ARC-1350-009-05				
RBSC-	File - Nomination Paper	1933		
ARC-1350-009-12				
RBSC-	File - General Election and Plebiscite	1924		
ARC-1350-009-14	(Beer by the Glass), Friday, June 20, 1924			
RBSC-	File - One of Two Evils	[n.d.]	1	
ARC-1350-009-22				
RBSC-	File - [Election Speeches]	[n.d.]		
ARC-1350-009-32				
RBSC-	File - Liberal Party - Election Activity -	1928-1963		
ARC-1350-017-04	Speeches, etc. 1961-1963			
RBSC-	File - Campaign 1930	1928-1934		
ARC-1350-019-01				
RBSC-	File - [Election Returns]	1920		
ARC-1350-030-07				
RBSC-	File - [Elections - Loose]	1935		
ARC-1350-031-02				
RBSC-	File - Election Aids	1928-1931		
ARC-1350-035-02		[10250]		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver South Key to Polling	[1935?]		
ARC-1350-036-09	Divisions Coning and C	1022 1025		
RBSC- ARC-1350-037-01	File - Voters List - Omineca	1932-1935		
RBSC-	File - Dominion Election - A.M.M.	1935		
ARC-1350-040-03	THE - DOMINION ELECTION - A.W.M.	1733		
RBSC-	File - Organization - General	1928		
ARC-1350-040-04	1 ne - Organization - General	1920		
RBSC-	File - Organization - Omineca I, re	1926-1928		
ARC-1350-040-05	Election	1720-1720		
RBSC-	File - [Elections Commissioners]	1934		
ARC-1350-052-10	2 no [Elections Commissioners]	1/51		
RBSC-	File - ["Vote Liberal" Pamphlets]	1931-1935		
ARC-1350-053-06	The state of the s	-,,		
1 110 010 00	<u>I</u>			

RBSC-	File - (C) Political – Conservative	[ca. 1926]
ARC-1350-056-04	Platform	
RBSC-	File - (E) Political – Election	1923-1927
ARC-1350-056-05		
RBSC-	File - Record of the Extravagances of	[1921?]
ARC-1350-056-18	Oliver-Farris Government Since 1916	
RBSC-	File - [Election Materials]	[ca. 1924?]
ARC-1350-056-23		
RBSC-	File - Political – Cranbrook By-Election	1922
ARC-1350-059-07		
RBSC-	File - Dr. K. C. MacDonald – No.	1927
ARC-1350-063-09	Okanagan By-Election	
RBSC-	File - (V) [Voters' List]	1922-1923
ARC-1350-071-06		
RBSC-	File - (O) Omineca Elec. Dist. –	1924-1926
ARC-1350-073-03	Organization	
RBSC-	File - Ballots – Absentee – Counting of,	1928
ARC-1350-074-11	etc.	
RBSC-	File - (M) Manson, A. M Personal	1924
ARC-1350-084-01		

Government

<u>Date</u>: 1908-1975, predominant 1922-1935 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related Manson's work as a politician and MLA in the British Columbia government, predominantly during his time as Speaker and as Attorney-General and Minister of Labour. The records in this subseries highlight many of Manson's political interests and activities, such as railways and game conservation. Particularly well-represented among this subseries are papers related to the Liquor Control Board, the Workmen's Compensation Board, and records related to Old Age and Mothers' Pensions.

These records include papers from legislative sessions, proposed and enacted legislation, regulations and licences, speeches and speech notes, meeting minutes, recommendations for positions (including police commissioners, notaries public, justices of the peace, and King's Counsel), Attorney-General cases, public accounts, expense reports, royal commissions, governmental reports, governmental publications, and correspondence with various governmental departments.

Physical description: 1.75 m of textual records

7 photographs : b&w

1 object

Related material:

Political materials may also be found in the "Speeches" subseries and the "General Correspondence" series in this fonds. Newspaper clippings on political matters may be found in the "Photographs, Scrapbooks, and Ephemera" series.

Publication status:

published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Next Session - 1929	1928-1929		
ARC-1350-001-15				
RBSC-	File - [Fishing Regulations]	1930	,	
ARC-1350-001-19				
RBSC-	File - 1935 - Session File	1934		
ARC-1350-001-22				
RBSC-	File - Session 1934	1931-1933		
ARC-1350-001-24		_		
RBSC-	File - [Speech in Parliament]	[after 1924]		
ARC-1350-001-29		_		
RBSC-	File - [Speech in Parliament]	[n.d.]		
ARC-1350-003-12				
RBSC-	File - Janet Smith Murder	1926-1975		
ARC-1350-004-07				
RBSC-	File - At the Executive Council Chamber,	1928		
ARC-1350-004-15	Victoria [Minutes]	_		
RBSC-	File - Legislature	1928		
ARC-1350-006-09				
RBSC-	File - Liquor Control Board, Also See	1921-1935,		
ARC-1350-007-06	"Beer Licenses"	predominant		
		1928		
RBSC-	File - British Columbia's Progress	1928		
ARC-1350-009-01		_		
RBSC-	File - Sections from Amendment to the	1933		
ARC-1350-009-26	Income War Tax Act			
RBSC-	File - Index to Speakers' Decisions,	[1925?]		
ARC-1350-009-34	1915-1925			
RBSC-	File - [Speech to Liquor Control	[after 1926]		
ARC-1350-009-35	Commission]			
RBSC-	File - Recommendations - re: J.P.'s and	1927-1928		
ARC-1350-011-06	Notaries Public	1000 1005		
RBSC-	File - Gauthier Brief	1922-1927		
ARC-1350-014-01		1022		1
RBSC-	File - Minutes of a Meeting of the Public	1932		
ARC-1350-014-05	Accounts Committee	[10220]		
RBSC-	File - [Unemployed Relief Camps]	[1932?]		
ARC-1350-014-07	Eile Detrem Dresserted in August 1	1022		
RBSC- ARC-1350-014-08	File - Return - Presented in Answer to Questions of Mr. Gillis	1932		
	File - [Liquor Control Board]	1020 1022		
RBSC- ARC-1350-014-12	rue - [Liquor Control Board]	1930-1932		
RBSC-	File - Political [Unemployment Relief	1934		
ARC-1350-017-05	Report]	1734		
RBSC-	File - [Liquor Control Board]	1921-1927		
ARC-1350-019-02	The - [Elquoi Collubi Boalu]	1741-1741		
RBSC-	File - Attorney-General - (Political)	1934-1935	,	
ARC-1350-019-03	The - Automoy-Ocherai - (Folitical)	1704-1733		
/ IIC-1330-017-03		1		,

RBSC-	File - Brief re Royal Commission on	1922-1927
ARC-1350-019-04	Campaign Funds	100 (1000
RBSC-	File - Political Organization	1926-1928
ARC-1350-019-05		
RBSC-	File - Gauthier	1912-1927
ARC-1350-019-06		
RBSC-	File - Department of Lands	1934-1935
ARC-1350-020-01	The Department of Euros	1731 1733
RBSC-	File - Department of Mines	1934-1935
	rife - Department of Willes	1934-1933
ARC-1350-026-01		
RBSC-	File - Department of Finance - Political	1934-1935
ARC-1350-026-02		
RBSC-	File - Department of Fisheries -	1933-1934
ARC-1350-026-03	(Political)	
RBSC-	File - Public Accounts File	1930-1932
ARC-1350-026-05	The Tuble Recounts The	1730 1732
RBSC-	Els Ma A M Manage [Dedicated]	1935
	File - Mr. A. M. Manson [Parliament]	1933
ARC-1350-026-06		
RBSC-	File - Department of Public Works	1934-1935
ARC-1350-026-07		
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson [Political Speeches]	1922-1933
ARC-1350-027-03		
RBSC-	File - Report on the Physical Condition	1927
ARC-1350-029-05	of the Canadian North Eastern Railway	1/2/
		[1]
RBSC-	File - [Liquor Control Board]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-029-06		
RBSC-	File - [Speaker - Congratulations]	1921
ARC-1350-030-06		
RBSC-	File - [Dominion Marketing Board?]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-030-16		
RBSC-	File - Policies of the Canadian National	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-031-06	Federation of Home and School	[]
RBSC-	File - Dept. of Labour	1934-1935
	The - Dept. of Labour	1934-1933
ARC-1350-031-14	T" 1 10 11 12 1	1005
RBSC-	File - Land Settlement Board	1935
ARC-1350-035-04	Adjustments - Vanderhoof	
RBSC-	File - Eric J. Strimbold - Old Age	1934-1935
ARC-1350-036-02	Pension	
RBSC-	File - Old Age Pensions 1935	1935
ARC-1350-036-03		
RBSC-	File - Old Age Pensions - 1934,	1933-1934
ARC-1350-036-04	Miscellaneous	1/33 1/37
		1020 1021
RBSC-	File - Public Works	1928-1931
ARC-1350-037-02		
RBSC-	File - Evidence of Major H. L.	1929
ARC-1350-038-02	McPherson Taken on Commission	
RBSC-	File - [Reports]	1923-1931
ARC-1350-038-04		
RBSC-	File - Political - 1931-	1931-1932
ARC-1350-038-05	1 10 10111041 - 1731-	1/31 1/32
	File Constitution (CO.	1025
RBSC-	File - Constituents of Omineca	1935
ARC-1350-038-06		
RBSC-	File - Workmen's Compensation Bd., Old	1928-1932
ARC-1350-038-07	Age Pensions & Mother's Pensions	

RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson [Political]	1929-1930
ARC-1350-038-08	Til Official Advisor Law III	100 (1007
RBSC-	File - Official Administrator's Work	1926-1927
ARC-1350-038-10		
RBSC-	File - Memorandum: To the Honourable	1928
ARC-1350-039-01	the Minister of Agriculture. Re:	
	Vanderhoof Lands	
RBSC-	File - [Speech Notes]	[before 1935]
ARC-1350-039-03		
RBSC-	File - [Government]	1930-1932
ARC-1350-039-05		
RBSC-	File - Pacific Great Eastern Ry. (1 of 2)	1912-1933
ARC-1350-040-06		
RBSC-	File - Pacific Great Eastern Ry. (2 of 2)	1912-1933
ARC-1350-041-01	The Tuelle Great Eastern Ry. (2 of 2)	1712 1733
RBSC-	File - [Reports]	1932
ARC-1350-043-05	The - [Reports]	1932
RBSC-	Eila Liquar Durchasad and Delinon 1	1020 1020
ARC-1350-043-09	File - Liquor Purchased and Delivered	1929-1930
		1005 1000
RBSC-	File - King's Counsel - Appointments of	1925-1928
ARC-1350-044-02		
RBSC-	File - Department of Agriculture	1934-1935
ARC-1350-051-06		
RBSC-	File - Legislative - General 1929-1930	1928-1930
ARC-1350-051-08		
RBSC-	File - [West Kootenay Power]	1928
ARC-1350-051-09		
RBSC-	File - Information re Following Items	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-052-12	Requested by Mr. Manson	
RBSC-	File - A.M.M Political Closed	1928-1941
ARC-1350-053-01		
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson re Northern Trip	1934
ARC-1350-053-02	•	
RBSC-	File - [General & Omineca]	1935
ARC-1350-053-03		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Papers - Political]	1931-1932
ARC-1350-053-04	The [2005c rupers romacus]	1,51 1,52
RBSC-	File - [Liquor Control Board]	1922-1923
ARC-1350-053-09	The [Elquor Collifor Board]	1)22 1)23
RBSC-	File - [F. G. Dawson, H. H. Stevens	1917-1923
ARC-1350-053-10	(Liquor Control Board)]	1/1/ 1/23
RBSC-	File - [Liquor Control Board]	1922-1923
ARC-1350-053-11	The - [Liquoi Control Board]	1 <i>744</i> -1 <i>743</i>
	Eile Decel Origina	1022 1029
RBSC-	File - Regal Opinions	1922-1928
ARC-1350-054-08	I TI D 1 1 D 2	1001 1000
RBSC-	File - Drydock - Prince Rupert	1921-1922
ARC-1350-054-09		1000
RBSC-	File - [Liquor Control Board]	1922
ARC-1350-055-03		
RBSC-	File - Political - AG. Dept.	1908-1927
ARC-1350-056-01		
RBSC-	File - Political – Dept. of Agriculture	[after 1923]
ARC-1350-056-02		
	Ť.	

RBSC-	File - (C) Political – Civil Service	1922-1923
ARC-1350-056-03		
RBSC- ARC-1350-056-06	File - (F) Political – Finance Dept.	1914-1928, 1952
	E'1. (E) Facial d Datas	
RBSC- ARC-1350-056-07	File - (F) Freight Rates	1925-1927
RBSC-	File - (G) Political – Game	1923-1927
ARC-1350-056-08	File - (G) Political – Game	1923-1927
RBSC-	File - (I) Political – Immigration	1928
ARC-1350-056-09	The - (1) Tondear – miningration	1720
RBSC-	File - (L) Political – Synopsis of	1927
ARC-1350-056-10	Legislation – 1923 Session	1721
RBSC-	File - (L) Political – Labour	1922-1928
ARC-1350-056-11		
RBSC-	File - The Political Status of Canada	1922
ARC-1350-056-14		
RBSC-	File - Address by Hon. A. M. Manson,	1927
ARC-1350-056-17	Attorney-General	
RBSC-	File - [Political Speeches]	1924-1932
ARC-1350-056-19	_	
RBSC-	File - Patronage	1935
ARC-1350-056-20		
RBSC-	File - (L) Political – Liquor	1922-1924
ARC-1350-056-21		
RBSC-	File - (M) Political – Mothers' Pensions	1921-1927
ARC-1350-056-24		
RBSC-	File - (M) Political – Municipalities	1922-1928
ARC-1350-056-25		1000 1005
RBSC- ARC-1350-057-01	File - (M) Political – Mines Dept.	1922-1927
RBSC-	File - (O) Orientals	1913-1925
ARC-1350-057-02	The - (0) Orientals	1713-1723
RBSC-	File - Political – Prov. Party	1913-1924
ARC-1350-057-08	The Tontieur Trov. Furty	1913 1921
RBSC-	File - PW Dept., Political	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-057-09		[]
RBSC-	File - (R) Railways	1924
ARC-1350-057-10	•	
RBSC-	File - Returned Soldier Commission	1920-1924
ARC-1350-057-11		
RBSC-	File - [Land Settlement Board]	1921-1927
ARC-1350-057-12		
RBSC-	File - (T) Quotations from Mr. Twigg's	1928
ARC-1350-057-13	Speech	1022 1020
RBSC-	File - (W) Workmen's Compensation	1923-1928
ARC-1350-057-14	Board	1022 1027
RBSC- ARC-1350-057-15	File - Statements by Opposition Speakers	1923-1927
RBSC-	File - [Advertising Campaigns]	1926-1928
ARC-1350-057-16	1 no - [Advertising Campaigns]	1/20 1/20
RBSC-	File - Land Settlement Board – Applns.	1922
ARC-1350-058-05	For Loans	1722
RBSC-	File - Provincial Police	1922
ARC-1350-059-06		•

File - Roads	1922
File - (A) Admiralty Board – Pr. Rupert	1923
File - [Liquor Control Board]	1923
File - [Public Works]	1923
File - (H) Hudson Bay Mountain Rd.	1923
File - (L) Land Settlement Board – Loans	1922-1923
File - (L) Labour & Unemployment	1922-1923
File - (L) Land Settlement Board	1923
File - (L) Liquor Control Board	1922-1923
File - (N) Newspapers	1923
File - (P) Provincial Police	1923
File - (R) Roads -	1922-1923
File - (T) Transportation of Ministers	1923
File - (T) Third Party	1923
File - (M) Mines -	1927
File - (O) Omineca – Organization (See Also Public Works)	1926-1927
File - (O) Organization – General	1926-1927
File - (P) Public Works – Omineca	1926-1927
File - (P) Press	1927
File - (P) Police Commissioners – Vancouver	1926-1927
File - (P) Provincial Police	1926-1927
File - (Ra-Rn) Recommendations re Notary Publics & J. Ps. (1 of 2)	1926-1927
File - (Ra-Rn) Recommendations re Notary Publics & J. Ps. (2 of 2)	1926-1927
File - (W) Workmen's Compensation Board	1927
File - (A) Applications & Recommendations	1927
File - (B) Beer Licenses	1926-1927
File - (G) Game	1925-1927
	File - (A) Admiralty Board - Pr. Rupert File - [Liquor Control Board] File - [Public Works] File - (H) Hudson Bay Mountain Rd. (Duthie) File - (L) Land Settlement Board - Loans File - (L) Land Settlement Board File - (L) Liquor Control Board File - (L) Liquor Control Board File - (R) Roads - File - (P) Provincial Police File - (T) Transportation of Ministers File - (T) Third Party File - (M) Mines - File - (O) Omineca - Organization (See Also Public Works) File - (O) Organization - General File - (P) Public Works - Omineca File - (P) Press File - (P) Provincial Police File - (P) Provincial Police File - (Ra-Rn) Recommendations re Notary Publics & J. Ps. (1 of 2) File - (Ra-Rn) Recommendations re Notary Publics & J. Ps. (2 of 2) File - (W) Workmen's Compensation Board File - (A) Applications & Recommendations File - (B) Beer Licenses

RBSC- ARC-1350-067-09	File - (L) Liquor Control Board	1924-1927
RBSC-	File - Alaska-B.C. Boundary	1928
ARC-1350-068-01	File - Alaska-B.C. Bouildary	1920
		1005 1007
RBSC-	File - (A) Applications for Positions &	1925-1926
ARC-1350-069-07	Recommendations	
RBSC-	File - (B) Beer Licenses	1925-1926
ARC-1350-070-01		
RBSC-	File - (B) Barristers for Crown Work	1922-1926
ARC-1350-070-03		
RBSC-	File - (F) Forest Patrolmen	1926
ARC-1350-070-15	(2) 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	-, -,
RBSC-	File - (G) Game -	1925-1926
ARC-1350-070-17	The - (G) Game -	1923-1920
		1005 1006
RBSC-	File - (K) K.K.K.	1925-1926
ARC-1350-071-05		
RBSC-	File - (W) Workmen's Compensation	1923
ARC-1350-071-08	Board	
RBSC-	File - (L) Liquor Control Board (1 of 2)	1925-1926
ARC-1350-071-10		
RBSC-	File - (L) Liquor Control Board (2 of 2)	1925-1926
ARC-1350-072-01	, , ,	
RBSC-	File - (M) A. M. Manson - Personal	1925-1926
ARC-1350-072-14	[Includes general correspondence,	1725-1720
ARC-1330-072-14	Christmas card lists]	
DDCC	-	1026
RBSC-	File - (M) Motor Vehicles Act	1926
ARC-1350-072-30	77.77	
RBSC-	File - (N) Narcotics Act	1926
ARC-1350-073-01		
RBSC-	File - (P) Provincial Police	1925-1926
ARC-1350-073-05		
RBSC-	File - (P) Press	1926-1927
ARC-1350-073-07		
RBSC-	File - (R) Roads & Bridges	1926
ARC-1350-073-10	(-) (-)	
RBSC-	File - (S) Janet Smith Case	1926
	THE - (S) Janet Smith Case	1720
ARC-1350-074-03	File Comm	1020
RBSC-	File - Game	1928
ARC-1350-074-06		
RBSC-	File - Beer Licenses	1927-1928
ARC-1350-074-07		
RBSC-	File - Blygh Enquiry	1929
ARC-1350-074-08		
RBSC-	File - Rates – Frt. v. Express	1926
ARC-1350-075-11		
RBSC-	File - Return of Railway Lands –	1927-1928
ARC-1350-075-12	Personal	1,2,1,20
RBSC-	File - Publicity	1927-1928,
	rife - Publicity	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ARC-1350-076-06	Til Bill i	1949
RBSC-	File - Political	1930-1934
ARC-1350-077-01		
RBSC-	File - Current File for Vancouver	1925-1928
ARC-1350-077-02		
L	*	

RBSC-	File - (C) Clubs [Liquor Control Board]	1924
ARC-1350-078-02		
RBSC-	File - (W) Workmen's Compensation	1926
ARC-1350-079-04	Board	
RBSC-	File - (W) [Rex vs. Ulric Weller]	1926
ARC-1350-079-06		
RBSC-	File - (B) Beer Licenses (1-2 of 3)	1925
ARC-1350-079-10		
RBSC-	File - (B) Beer Licenses (3 of 3)	1925
ARC-1350-080-01		
RBSC-	File - (P) Public Works	1925
ARC-1350-082-12		
RBSC-	File - (F) Freight Rates	1924-1925
ARC-1350-080-16	The (1) Freight Rates	1)21 1)23
RBSC-	File - (G) Game	1925
ARC-1350-080-18	The - (G) Game	1723
RBSC-	File - (L) Liquor Control Board	1925
	File - (L) Liquor Control Board	1923
ARC-1350-081-05	Ell E was A d A 3535	1005
RBSC-	File - Expense Acct's - A. M. Manson	1925
ARC-1350-082-06		
RBSC-	File - (C) Colley Case (Keene vs. Colley	1925
ARC-1350-080-12	and Drake vs. Colley)	
RBSC-	File - (P) Pacific Great Eastern Ry.	1925
ARC-1350-082-13		
RBSC-	File - (P) Police Commissioners -	1925
ARC-1350-082-14	Vancouver	
RBSC-	File - (P) Provincial Police	1924-1925
ARC-1350-082-15		
RBSC-	File - (T) Third Party	1925
ARC-1350-083-02		
RBSC-	File - (W) Workmen's Compensation	1923-1925
ARC-1350-083-04	Board	
RBSC-	File - (L) Labour & Unemployment	1924
ARC-1350-083-08	The (E) Edood & Chemployment	1921
RBSC-	File - (L) Liquor Control Board	1923-1924
ARC-1350-083-09	The - (L) Liquoi Control Board	1923-1924
	File (O) Orientals	1024
RBSC-	File - (O) Orientals	1924
ARC-1350-084-22	F'1. (D) (D., '., '. 1 D 1'. 1	1022 1024
RBSC-	File - (P) [Provincial Police]	1923-1924
ARC-1350-084-24		1000 1001
RBSC-	File - (P) Police Commissioners,	1923-1924
ARC-1350-084-25	Vancouver	
RBSC-	File - (P) Prince Rupert Elevator	1924
ARC-1350-084-26		
RBSC-	File - (P) P. G. E. Inquiry	1923-1924
ARC-1350-084-27		
RBSC-	File - (R) Roads	1924
ARC-1350-085-01		
RBSC-	File - (S) Strike - Kootenay	1924
ARC-1350-085-03		
RBSC-	File - (W) Workmen's Compensation	1923-1924
ARC-1350-085-08	Board	
1110 1330 003 00	2000	

RBSC- ARC-1350-086-08	File - The Barter Terms of Trade Between British Columbia and Eastern Canada	1935
RBSC- ARC-1350-086-12	File - [Publications]	1935-1953
RBSC- ARC-1350-086-18	File - [Tricorne Speaker's Hat]	[1921?]
RBSC- ARC-1350-091-01	File - [Tricorne Speaker's Hat]	[1921?]

Political Correspondence

Date: 1922-1940 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of correspondence with other MLAs and MPs during Manson's time in government. This correspondence is both with British Columbia politicians as well as with those in Ottawa, and includes correspondence with well-known political figures such as William Lyon Mackenzie King and Duff Pattullo.

Manson grouped many of these files under headings such as "Members," "Cabinet Members," "Cabinet Ministers," "Members of Parliament," and "Members of Provincial Parliament."

Physical description: 56.5 cm of textual records

Related material:

Political materials may also be found in the "General Correspondence" series of this fonds.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-05	File - Dr. H. C. Wrinch, M.L.A.	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-06	File - Smith, Mrs. M. E M.L.A.	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-07	File - Perry, H. G M.L.A.	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-08	File - Brig. Gen. V. W. Odlum	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-09	File - Munn, A. E M.L.A.	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-10	File - W. McPherson, M.L.A.	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-11	File - Capt. I. A. McKenzie, M.L.A.	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-12	File - Jas. A. McDonald, M.L.A.	1928		
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-13	File - C. S. Leary, M.L.A	1928		

RBSC- ARC-1350-001-14	File - P. P. Harrison, M.L.A.	1928-1929
RBSC-	File - J. R. Colley, M.L.A.	1928
ARC-1350-001-16		1000 1000
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-17	File - Buckham, Hon. J. A M.L.A.	1928-1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-18	File - J. M. Bryan, M.L.A.	1928
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-21	File - [Duff Pattullo, P.M.]	1934
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-25	File - [Correspondence]	1930
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1930
ARC-1350-001-31		
RBSC- ARC-1350-002-04	File - [H. G. T. Perry, M.L.A.]	1940
RBSC- ARC-1350-006-10	File - Hon. Dr. J. H. King	1927-1930
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson - Political	1928-1932
ARC-1350-006-12	[Correspondence]	
RBSC- ARC-1350-006-14	File - Chas. Woodward, M.L.A.	1928
RBSC- ARC-1350-042-01	File - [Loose Correspondence (Political)]	1926-1934
RBSC-	File - Fergus Park - Vanderhoof	1934-1935
ARC-1350-052-13	(Political)	1000
RBSC- ARC-1350-059-05	File - Sutherland, Hon. Dr. W. H.	1922
RBSC- ARC-1350-059-13	File - [Cabinet Members, B.C.] Barrow, Hon. E. W.	1923
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Members, B.C.]	1922-1923
ARC-1350-059-14	MacLean, Hon. Dr. J. D.	
RBSC- ARC-1350-059-15	File - [Cabinet Members, B.C.] Pattullo, Hon. T. D.	1923
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Members, B.C.] Premier	1923
ARC-1350-059-16	Oliver	
RBSC- ARC-1350-059-17	File - [Cabinet Members, B.C.] Dean, Hon. Wm.	1923
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Members, B.C.]	1923
ARC-1350-059-18 RBSC-	Sutherland, Dr. W. H. File - (K) King, Hon. J. H.	1022
ARC-1350-060-15	rue - (K) King, non. J. H.	1923
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-02	Anderson, F. W.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-03	Buckham, J. A.	
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-04	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.] Burde, R. J.	1923
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1922-1923
ARC-1350-062-05	Campbell, Kenneth, M.P.P.	
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-06	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.] Clearihue, J. B.	[1923?]
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-07	Farris, J. W. de B.	

KDSC-ARC-1330	Ticauic	ici Manson fonds
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-08	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.] Hanes, J. S. M.P.P.	1923
		1022 1022
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-09	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.] Kergin, H. F.	1922-1923
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-10	Jackson, M. B.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-11	Mackenzie, Capt. Ian M.P.P.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-12	McDonald, K. C.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-13	Menzies – Rev. T.	1000
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-14	Paterson, A. D. M.P.P.	1000
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-15	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.] Pauline, F. A.	1923
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-16	Perry, H. G.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1922-1923
ARC-1350-062-17	Ramsay, James M.P.P.	-
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-18	Smith, Mrs. M. E. M.P.P.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-19	Yortson, J. M.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Provincial Parl.]	1923
ARC-1350-062-20	Whiteside, Dave M.P.P.	
RBSC-	File - [Members] Bryan, J. M.	1927
ARC-1350-063-10		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Buckham, Hon. J. A.	1927
ARC-1350-063-11		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Burde, R. J.	1927
ARC-1350-063-12		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Colley, J. R.	1927
ARC-1350-063-13		
RBSC-	File - [Members] P. P. Harrison, M.L.A.	1927
ARC-1350-063-14		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Kergin, H. F.	1927
ARC-1350-063-15		
RBSC-	File - [Members] C. S. Leary, M.L.A.	1927
ARC-1350-063-16		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Capt. Ian A.	1927
ARC-1350-063-17	MacKenzie	
RBSC-	File - [Members] D. McPherson, M.L.A.	1927
ARC-1350-063-18		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Munn, A. E.	1924-1927
ARC-1350-063-19		
RBSC- ARC-1350-063-20	File - [Members] Brig. General V. W. Odlum	1927
RBSC-	File - [Members] A. D. Paterson, M.L.A.	1927
ARC-1350-063-21	The [memoris] A. D. Laterson, W.L.A.	1/21
RBSC-	File - [Members] Perry, H. G.	1927
ARC-1350-063-22		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Dr. E. J. Rothwell	1927
ARC-1350-063-23		
L		

tebse inte isse		21 1.14113 311 101143
RBSC-	File - [Members] M. E. Smith, M.L.A.	1927
ARC-1350-063-24		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Dr. H. C. Wrinch	1927
ARC-1350-063-25		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Woodward, Chas.,	1927
ARC-1350-063-26	M.L.A.	
RBSC-	File - Hon. J. D. MacLean	1927
ARC-1350-066-13		
RBSC-	File - Hon. Jus. Oliver	1927
ARC-1350-066-14		
RBSC-	File - Hon. Dr. W. H. Sutherland	1927
ARC-1350-066-15	The Hon. Dr. W. H. Sumeriana	1,521
RBSC-	File - (K) Hon. Dr. J. H. King	1927
ARC-1350-067-07	The - (K) Holl. Dr. J. H. King	1927
RBSC-	Ella Cobinet Ministers	1020
	File - Cabinet Ministers	1928
ARC-1350-067-13		1006
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. E. D.	1926
ARC-1350-070-05	Barrow	
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. Dr. J. D.	1926
ARC-1350-070-06	MacLean	
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. J. Oliver	1925-1926
ARC-1350-070-07		
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. T. D.	1926
ARC-1350-070-08	Pattullo	
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. Wm.	1926
ARC-1350-070-09	Sloan	-7-4
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. W. H.	1926
ARC-1350-070-10	Sutherland	1720
RBSC-	File - Cabinet Ministers	1926
ARC-1350-070-11	The - Caomet Winisters	1920
	Et. (V) H. D. I. H. V'	1006
RBSC-	File - (K) Hon. Dr. J. H. King	1926
ARC-1350-071-04		1007.1006
RBSC-	File - (M) J. M. Bryan, M.L.A.	1925-1926
ARC-1350-072-15		
RBSC-	File - (M) Hon. J. A. Buckham	1926
ARC-1350-072-16		
RBSC-	File - (M) J. R. Colley, M.L.A.	1926
ARC-1350-072-17		
RBSC-	File - (M) D. McPherson, M.L.A.	1926
ARC-1350-072-18		
RBSC-	File - (M) Chris McRae, M.L.A.	1926
ARC-1350-072-19		
RBSC-	File - (M) Capt. Ian A. MacKenzie,	1926
ARC-1350-072-20	M.L.A.	•
RBSC-	File - (M) A. E. Munn, M.L.A.	1926
ARC-1350-072-21	1110 (111) 11. D. IVIMIII, IVI.D.11.	1/20
RBSC-	File - (M) H. F. Kergin, M.L.A.	1926
ARC-1350-072-22	The - (IVI) II. I. Keigili, IVI.L.A.	1/20
	Eile (M) D D Hamisan M I A	1026
RBSC-	File - (M) P. P. Harrison, M.L.A.	1926
ARC-1350-072-23		100 5
RBSC-	File - (M) Brig. Gen. V. W. Odlum,	1926
ARC-1350-072-24	M.L.A.	
RBSC-	File - (M) A. D. Patterson, M.L.A.	1926
ARC-1350-072-25		
-		

RBSC- ARC-1350-072-26	File - (M) H. L. Perry, M.L.A.	1926
RBSC-	File - (M) Dr. E. J. Rothwell, M.L.A.	1926
ARC-1350-072-27	File - (M) DI. E. J. Rottiwell, M.L.A.	1920
RBSC-	File - (M) Chas. Woodward, M.L.A.	1925-1926
ARC-1350-072-28		
RBSC-	File - (M) Dr. H. C. Wrinch, M.L.A.	1923-1926
ARC-1350-072-29		
RBSC-	File - Kenneth Warner – Burns Lake	1933-1935
ARC-1350-077-03	(Political)	
RBSC-	File - Olof Hanson, M.P.	1934-1935
ARC-1350-077-05	The Glor Hanson, Will.	1701 1700
RBSC-	File - Andy Ruddy – Burns Lake	1933-1935
ARC-1350-077-06	(Political)	1755 1755
RBSC-	File - Cabinet Ministers	1924
ARC-1350-078-03	The - Cabinet Ministers	1724
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] MacLean, Hon.	1924
ARC-1350-078-04	J. D.	1924
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Oliver, Premier	1924
ARC-1350-078-05	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Oliver, Premier	1924
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Sloan, Wm.	1923-1924
ARC-1350-078-06	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Sloan, wm.	1925-1924
		1004
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Sutherland,	1924
ARC-1350-078-07	Hon. Dr. W. H.	1024 1025
RBSC-	File - Cabinet Ministers	1924-1925
ARC-1350-080-06		1025
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. Jus.	1925
ARC-1350-080-07	Oliver	1005
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. T. D.	1925
ARC-1350-080-08	Pattullo	1025
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. Wm.	1925
ARC-1350-080-09	Sloan	1005
RBSC-	File - [Cabinet Ministers] Hon. Dr. W. H.	1925
ARC-1350-080-10	Sutherland	
RBSC-	File - (K) Dr. J. H. King	1925
ARC-1350-081-03		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Hon. J. A. Buckham	1925
ARC-1350-081-20		1005
RBSC-	File - [Members] J. M. Bryan, M.L.A.	1925
ARC-1350-081-21		1004 1007
RBSC-	File - [Members] J. R. Colley, M.L.A.	1924-1925
ARC-1350-081-22		1005
RBSC-	File - [Members] Creery, A. McC.	1925
ARC-1350-081-23		1005
RBSC-	File - [Members] P. P. Harrison, M.L.A.	1925
ARC-1350-081-24		1005
RBSC-	File - [Members] Kergin, H. F.	1925
ARC-1350-081-25		1005
RBSC-	File - [Members] Ian A. MacKenzie	1925
ARC-1350-081-26		
RBSC-	File - [Members] D. MacPherson - Grand	1925
ARC-1350-081-27	Forks	
RBSC-	File - [Members] Chris McRae	1925
ARC-1350-081-28		

1250 1110 1000	111111111	
RBSC-	File - [Members] V. W. Odlum, M.L.A.	1925
ARC-1350-081-29		1025
RBSC-	File - [Members] A. D. Patterson, M.L.A.	1925
ARC-1350-081-30		
RBSC-	File - [Members] H. G. Perry, M.L.A.	1925
ARC-1350-081-31		
RBSC-	File - [Members] Dr. E. J. Rothwell,	1925
ARC-1350-082-01	M.L.A.	
RBSC-	File - [Members] Mrs. M. E. Smith	1925
ARC-1350-082-02	The [Members] was w. E. Sman	1,23
RBSC-	Eile [Menchene] Tom Habit M.L.A	[n 4]
	File - [Members] Tom Uphill, M.L.A.	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-082-03		·
RBSC-	File - [Members] Chas. Woodward	1925
ARC-1350-082-04		
RBSC-	File - [Members] H. C. Wrinch, M.L.A.	1925
ARC-1350-082-05		
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Bryan, J.	1924
ARC-1350-084-02	Melvin	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament]	1924
ARC-1350-084-03	Buckham, J. A.	1/27
RBSC-	*	1924
	File - [Members of Parliament] Colley, J.	1924
ARC-1350-084-04	R.	·
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Harrison,	1924
ARC-1350-084-05	P. P.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Kergin,	1924
ARC-1350-084-06	H. F.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Leary, C.	1924
ARC-1350-084-07	S.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament]	1924
ARC-1350-084-08	MacKenzie - Capt. Ian. A.	-, -,
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] McRae,	1924
ARC-1350-084-09	Chris	1/24
		1004
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Munn, A.	1924
ARC-1350-084-10	E.	·
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Neelands,	1924
ARC-1350-084-11	H.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Odlum,	1924
ARC-1350-084-12	Brig. Gen. V. W.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Paterson,	1924
ARC-1350-084-13	A. D.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Perry, H.	1924
ARC-1350-084-14	G.	1/21
		1024
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Rothwell,	1924
ARC-1350-084-15	Dr. E. J.	1004
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Smith,	1924
ARC-1350-084-16	Mrs. M. E.	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Uphill,	1924
ARC-1350-084-17	Tom	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament]	1924
ARC-1350-084-18	Woodward, Charles	
RBSC-	File - [Members of Parliament] Wrinch,	1924
ARC-1350-084-19	Dr. H. C.	1/21
	21.11.0.	
Judicial Career		

Date: 1912, 1932-1973 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to Manson's career as a judge serving on the British Columbia Supreme Court.

These records include court proceedings, judgements, appeals, legal statutes, travel documents, financial accounts, meeting minutes, papers from judges' conferences, assize rosters, and correspondence. This correspondence includes correspondence regarding court cases as well as correspondence with individuals he had convicted and with other judges.

Physical description: 1.49 m of textual records

6 photographs: b&w

Related material:

Newspaper clippings related to Manson's judicial career may also be found in the "Photographs, Scrapbooks, and Ephemera" series.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Reasons for the Judgement of the	1945		
ARC-1350-002-03	Honourable Mr. Justice Manson			
RBSC-	File - [Court order - Teresa Braun]	1953	,	
ARC-1350-002-22				
RBSC-	File - Assize, Rex v. Summers	1936	,	
ARC-1350-002-23				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence re: judgement]	1947		
ARC-1350-002-27				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence re: Teresa Braun]	1953		
ARC-1350-002-28				
RBSC-	File - Canadian Pacific [Travel tickets]	1951		
ARC-1350-003-08				
RBSC-	File - Daniel Place	1959-1963		
ARC-1350-003-18				
RBSC-	File - Banquet in Honour of Mr. Justice	1936		
ARC-1350-005-02	Manson	=		
RBSC-	File - [Tarr vs. Tarr]	1949		
ARC-1350-005-06				
RBSC-	File - Attention: Accounts	1951		
ARC-1350-005-08		_	1	
RBSC-	File - [Judges' Travel Allowance]	1936-1951		
ARC-1350-005-09		=		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Labour Council	1949		
ARC-1350-005-11				
RBSC-	File - Charge to Jury 1939 Murder Trial	1939		
ARC-1350-005-12				

RBSC- ARC-1350-006-13	File - Attorney General	1940-1952
RBSC-	File - Morpurgo, Henry	1958-1964
ARC-1350-006-17	The - Morpuigo, Henry	1730-1704
RBSC-	File - Manson Appointed Judge	1936
ARC-1350-006-18	The Manager Appended Code	
RBSC-	File - Judges' Correspondence 1946-50	1945-1951
ARC-1350-008-16		
RBSC-	File - [Letter from the Department of the	1939
ARC-1350-010-11	Secretary of State]	
RBSC-	File - Statutes - Amendments of	1940-1953
ARC-1350-010-18		
RBSC-	File - Death Sentences - Commutation of	1958-1959
ARC-1350-010-19		
RBSC-	File - Supreme Court Appointments	1935-1958
ARC-1350-011-01	The Supreme Country permanents	1766 1766
RBSC-	File - [Judges' Banquet]	1947
ARC-1350-011-02	The [eadges Danquet]	
RBSC-	File - Judges' Conference Minutes &	1942-1952
ARC-1350-011-04	Rotas to 1949	
RBSC-	File - Frederic E. Matte	1946-1960
ARC-1350-011-05		
RBSC-	File - Doukhobors (1 of 2)	1946-1960
ARC-1350-011-07	, ,	
RBSC-	File - Doukhobors (2 of 2)	1946-1960
ARC-1350-012-01		
RBSC-	File - Congratulations	1935-1937
ARC-1350-012-03		
RBSC-	File - [Response to Attack on Character]	1948
ARC-1350-012-04		
RBSC-	File - [Parliamentary Bills]	1946, 1951,
ARC-1350-013-07		1960
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence with Minister of	1941
ARC-1350-013-08	Justice]	
RBSC-	File - Reasons for Judgement	1938-1941
ARC-1350-014-04		
RBSC-	File - Macchione, Rex vs.	1937-1938
ARC-1350-014-14		
RBSC-	File - [Supreme Court of British	1937-1942
ARC-1350-015-04	Columbia - Charges, Sentences]	
RBSC-	File - Reasons for Judgement	1940
ARC-1350-016-01		
RBSC-	File - [Parliamentary Acts]	1936
ARC-1350-016-02		
RBSC-	File - Notice of Appeal	1942
ARC-1350-016-03		1056 1060
RBSC-	File - Queen's Counsel	1956-1960
ARC-1350-017-03	EL D. L. A. E. 1050 D. LL. L	1046 1061
RBSC-	File - Popple, A. E. 1258 Rockland	1946-1961
ARC-1350-017-06	Avenue, Victoria. B.C.	1020 1041
RBSC- ARC-1350-018-08	File - [Court - Arguments, Replies, Judgements]	1939-1941
RBSC-	File - Gosselin v. Bar of Montreal (1912)	[1912?]
ARC-1350-018-10	2 D.L.R. 19	[1712]
AKC-1330-010-10	4 D.L.N. 17	

RBSC-	File - Appeal Book [Rex v. Daniel	1940
ARC-1350-018-11	Joseph McCarthy]	1940
RBSC-	File - [Court - Case Notes?]	[after 1938]
ARC-1350-018-12	The - [Court - Case Notes?]	
RBSC-	File - [Rex v. Saporito]	1941
ARC-1350-018-13	rne - [kex v. Saporito]	1941
RBSC-	Ele [Count Angumente]	[10419]
ARC-1350-018-14	File - [Court - Arguments]	[1941?]
RBSC-	File - Studholme vs. Carr	1027 1020
ARC-1350-018-15	File - Studnoime vs. Carr	1937-1939
RBSC-	E'l. D. H. d. D. D. J. D'll.	1042
	File - Rex v. Hughes, Petryk, Billamy	1942
ARC-1350-018-16	and Berrigan - Murder, All Accused	1000
RBSC-	File - Appeal Book [Rex v. Arthur	1939
ARC-1350-020-03	Rennie]	1070
RBSC-	File - Rex v. Francis Stephen Sykes,	1950
ARC-1350-020-04	Preliminary Hearing	1020 1020
RBSC-	File - [Home Oil Distributors et al vs.	1938-1938
ARC-1350-020-05	Attorney General et al]	
RBSC-	File - [Carl Poulsen vs. Cora Elizabeth	1941
ARC-1350-020-06	Black]	
RBSC-	File - [Kapoor Sawmills Limited vs.	1940-1941
ARC-1350-021-01	Mike Deleiko]	
RBSC-	File - [Attorney General of Canada vs.	1939-1942
ARC-1350-021-02	Western Higbie et al.]	
RBSC-	File - [George Walkem Shannon vs.	1935-1938
ARC-1350-021-03	Lower Mainland Dairy Products Board]	
RBSC-	File - Decisions, Sundry, R. v. Cathro	1955-1961
ARC-1350-021-04		
RBSC-	File - Hon. Mr. Justice Herbert S. Wood	1956-1960,
ARC-1350-025-10		1973
RBSC-	File - Jackson, Mrs Thos. Bailey	1945
ARC-1350-027-02	Jackson - Pa7257, B25416-L	
RBSC-	File - [Court Proceedings and	1935-1939
ARC-1350-027-04	Judgements]	
RBSC-	File - [Court Proceedings]	1936-1958
ARC-1350-029-03		
RBSC-	File - Matters Pending	1937-1943
ARC-1350-029-07		
RBSC-	File - [Rex vs Vincent Macchione,	1937
ARC-1350-029-08	Charge to the Jury]	
RBSC-	File - [Loose Court Proceedings]	1936-1942
ARC-1350-030-05		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Court Proceedings]	1935-1937
ARC-1350-030-10		
RBSC-	File - [Hayward et al. vs. B.C. Lower	1935
ARC-1350-030-12	Mainland Dairy Products Board]	
RBSC-	File - [Charge to Jury?]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-030-14		
RBSC-	File - [Court of Appeal, Rex vs. Jack	1942
ARC-1350-031-13	Smith]	
RBSC-	File - Harry MacMillan	1939-1963
ARC-1350-031-15	,	

RBSC-	File - No. 2 File: Judges -	1960-1961
ARC-1350-032-08	Correspondence with, Ontario to B.C.	
	incl.	
RBSC-	File - Law	1961
ARC-1350-033-03		
RBSC-	File - G. Tougas - The University of	1960
ARC-1350-033-05	British Columbia	
RBSC-	File - Pensions - Judges	1959-1960
ARC-1350-033-06	The Tensions Judges	1737 1700
RBSC-	File - Laskin - Letter to and Reply	1960
ARC-1350-033-08	The - Laskin - Letter to and Repry	1900
RBSC-	El. I I. M. M.	10(0.10(2
	File - Judges - Miscellaneous	1960-1963
ARC-1350-033-09		
RBSC-	File - Debates in Parliament	1960
ARC-1350-033-10		
RBSC-	File - Re Civil Rights Bill	1960
ARC-1350-033-11		
RBSC-	File - Hon. E. Davie Fulton, Letters to 5	1960
ARC-1350-033-12	August, 1960	
RBSC-	File - File No. 2, Honourable E. Davie	1960-1961
ARC-1350-033-20	Fulton	
RBSC-	File - Attorney General - United	1960
ARC-1350-033-21	Kingdom, Letter to - 10 Oct. 1960, Reply	
11110 1000 000 21	24 Oct. 1960, Letter to 27 Oct. 1960	
RBSC-	File - Professor Lederman	1961
ARC-1350-033-22	The - Holesson Lederman	1701
RBSC-	File - Justice Department and Attorney-	1961
ARC-1350-033-23	General, B.C. available for service	1901
RBSC-		1071
	File - Accounts - Regarding Superior	1961
ARC-1350-033-24	Court Judges	1070 1072
RBSC-	File - No. 1 File: Judges -	1960-1963
ARC-1350-034-01	Correspondence with, Newfoundland to	
	Quebec, inc.	
RBSC-	File - [Judgements - The Queen v. James	1957
ARC-1350-039-07	Carey, Cathro v. the Queen]	
RBSC-	File - Deputy Attorney-General	1956-1960
ARC-1350-041-02		
RBSC-	File - Dominion Bridge Company Ltd.	1959
ARC-1350-041-03	vs. Local 97	
RBSC-	File - Reasons for Judgement [Hellens v.	[after 1955]
ARC-1350-041-04	Densmore]	
RBSC-	File - Legislation re Courts (1 of 2)	1942-1960
ARC-1350-043-12	(1 or 2)	
RBSC-	File - Legislation re Courts (2 of 2)	1942-1960
ARC-1350-044-01	The Legislation is Courts (2 of 2)	1712 1700
RBSC-	File - Reports to the Secretary of State -	1947-1960
ARC-1350-044-03	Murder	17 1 7-17UU
		1060
RBSC-	File - Farrell v. W.C.B.	1960
ARC-1350-044-05		
RBSC-	File - Retirement - Letters re	1961
ARC-1350-044-06		
RBSC-	File - Robertson, Stewart	1950-1963
ARC-1350-044-10		

RBSC- ARC-1350-046-02	File - Judges' Correspondence - 56	1956
RBSC-	File - Judges' Correspondence, 1957	1957
ARC-1350-046-03	File - Judges Correspondence, 1937	1937
RBSC-	File - Judges' Correspondence, 1958	1958
ARC-1350-046-04	The Judges correspondence, 1750	1750
RBSC-	File - Judges' Correspondence - 1959	1959
ARC-1350-046-05	The standard control of the st	
RBSC-	File - Judges' Correspondence, 1959	1959
ARC-1350-046-06		
RBSC-	File - Minutes Judges' Conference, From:	1936-1963
ARC-1350-046-10	1949	
RBSC-	File - Justice, Minister of	1945-1955
ARC-1350-046-11		
RBSC-	File - Chief Justiceship	1955
ARC-1350-046-12		
RBSC-	File - [Memoranda for Judges]	1949
ARC-1350-046-14		
RBSC-	File - Precedence, Table of	1923-1958
ARC-1350-047-01		
RBSC-	File - Robes	1950-1952
ARC-1350-047-02		
RBSC-	File - Judges' Salaries - 1953	1953-1955
ARC-1350-047-03		
RBSC-	File - Judges' Conference - June 25, 1955	1946-1956
ARC-1350-047-04		
RBSC-	File - Judges' Correspondence - 1951-55	1951-1955
ARC-1350-047-05		
RBSC-	File - Judges' Correspondence - 1960	1960
ARC-1350-047-17		
RBSC-	File - Expense Accounts	1945-1960
ARC-1350-048-01		
RBSC-	File - Court of Appeal [Constitutional	1937
ARC-1350-052-05	Questions Determination Act, Natural	
	Products Marketing Act]	
RBSC-	File - General Principles of Criminal Law	1950
ARC-1350-052-07	by Jerome Hall	
RBSC-	File - [Sheriff S. M. Moodie]	1950-1955
ARC-1350-052-11		
RBSC-	File - [Laws Pertaining to Murder]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-053-07		10.15.10.61
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence (Judicial)]	1945-1961
ARC-1350-055-01		100 6 1005
RBSC-	File - [Court Cases]	1936-1937
ARC-1350-056-12		10.00
RBSC- ARC-1350-075-03	File - Injunctions – Labour	1958
	File DeVein	1045
RBSC-	File - DeVoin	1945
ARC-1350-075-06	Eila A. M. Managar, Changar	1060 1062
RBSC- ARC-1350-075-15	File - A. M. Manson – Charges	1960-1962
RBSC-	File - Court of Appeal – Reasons of,	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-075-16	1956-57-58 – Index	[11.0.]
ARC-1330-073-10	1/30-37-30 - IIIucx	

RBSC-	File - Attorney-General – 1953	1953
ARC-1350-075-17		
RBSC-	File - Assizes – 1953	1952-1953
ARC-1350-075-18		
RBSC-	File - McKay, Miss Ruby (1 of 2)	1951-1960
ARC-1350-075-20		
RBSC-	File - McKay, Miss Ruby (2 of 2)	1951-1960
ARC-1350-076-01		
RBSC-	File - Parole Board	1961-1964
ARC-1350-076-02		
RBSC-	File - Labour	1943-1959
ARC-1350-076-03		
RBSC-	File - P. G. E. Railway Case – 1929	1932-1959
ARC-1350-077-04		
RBSC-	File - [Courtroom drawing – Ducharme	1950
ARC-1350-086-24	Murder Trial]	
RBSC-	File - [Courtroom drawing – Ducharme	1950
ARC-1350-090-01	Murder Trial]	

Finances

Date: 1905-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to financial matters that Manson managed. These records were produced over the whole of Manson's life, the earliest dating from while he was attending university. This series has been arranged into two subseries: the personal finances of Manson and his family, and Manson's investments and trusts.

Physical description: 2.13 m of textual records

4 photographs: b&w

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Family Finances

Date: 1905-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to the Manson family's personal finances. These records date from as early as Manson's university days and continue past his death with records produced by other members of the Manson family.

These records include bank statements, receipts, insurance policies, mortgages, tax returns, household valuations, stocks purchased for family members, account books, and ledgers.

Physical description: 33.8 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u> :		,		
published				
paononea				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Automobile Insurance	1936,	,	
ARC-1350-002-01		1949-1963		
RBSC- ARC-1350-002-12	File - Statement of Bank Accounts	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-002-19	File - Tax - 1941-1951	1937-1948		
RBSC- ARC-1350-002-20	File - [Account pages]	1933-1936		
RBSC- ARC-1350-002-25	File - [Correspondence re: tax error]	1946-1947	,	
RBSC- ARC-1350-003-17	File - Household Valuations	1928-1974	,	,
RBSC- ARC-1350-004-20	File - Vancouver House - 1850 Western Parkway	1928-1958		
RBSC- ARC-1350-006-21	File - Household Effects - Furniture, etc.	1928-1960		
RBSC- ARC-1350-006-22	File - Grandchildren	1957-1964		
RBSC-	File - Corn Exchange National Bank and	1949-1950		
ARC-1350-008-03	Trust Company			
RBSC- ARC-1350-008-05	File - Receipts	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-016-04	File - Gladys I. MacMillan Mortgage	1963		
RBSC- ARC-1350-021-07	File - A. M. Manson - Income Tax Returns, etc.	1922-1931		
RBSC- ARC-1350-022-04	File - Income Tax Returns A.M.M.	1932-1942		
RBSC- ARC-1350-048-02	File - [Assets]	1928-1958		,
RBSC- ARC-1350-048-07	File - [Ledger Pages]	1923-1956		
RBSC- ARC-1350-048-08	File - [Ledger]	1909-1951		
RBSC- ARC-1350-048-09	File - [Balance Sheets]	1936-1961		
RBSC- ARC-1350-049-02	File - [Ledger Pages - A.M.M.]	1923-1956		
RBSC- ARC-1350-049-03	File - [Ledger Pages - A.M.M. and J.McT.]	1922-1955		
RBSC- ARC-1350-050-01	File - [Ledger]	1909-1951		
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-09	File - Oil Burner – A. M. Manson	1930		
RBSC- ARC-1350-086-01	File - Cash-Book, A. M. Manson, July 1906	1905-1907		

RBSC-	File - Marion MacT. Manson	1953-2009	
ARC-1350-086-03			
RBSC-	File - Marion MacT. Manson	1953-2009	
ARC-1350-088-01			

Investments & Trusts

Date: 1907-1968 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson's personal investments, investments made on behalf of others, and trusts managed by Manson. These trusts include the Alexander Malcolm Manson Trust (often abbreviated as AMMT), the Beckwith Trust, the Stella Manson Trust, and the M. M. Trust. The earliest records in this subseries were created while Manson was attending law school and continue until shortly after Manson's death.

Records in this subseries include stock certificates, annual reports, shareholder reports, licenses, leases, land and road surveys, statistics, meeting minutes, statements of return, balance sheets and ledgers, and correspondence with trustors and with companies. Mining companies are particularly well-represented among Manson's records, most notably Germansen Mines Limited. Other investments represented include oil companies and laundries.

Physical description: 1.8 m of textual records

4 photographs: b&w

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [International Placers Limited &	1934-1956		
ARC-1350-002-07	International Consolidated Mines]			
RBSC-	File - Mrs. Edith Elizabeth Mason Reid	1911-1954		
ARC-1350-002-10	(Mrs. Clarence J. Reid) - Avoca, Mich.			
	U.S.A.			
RBSC-	File - Denholm Lots 3 & 4 / 2 / 1 Prince	1923-1931		
ARC-1350-002-11	Rupert - A.M.M.T.			
RBSC-	File - Helgerson Lot, Lot 19 Blk. 1 Sec. 7	1923-1929		
ARC-1350-002-13	- A.M.M.T.			
RBSC-	File - Hunter Lot 61/7/1 - A.M.M.Tr.	1923-1930		
ARC-1350-002-14		_		
RBSC-	File - Kergin Land - Lakelse Lot 3062 R5	1924-1937		
ARC-1350-002-15	- A.M.M.Tr.			
RBSC-	File - [Partial statement re: investment]	[n.d.]		
ARC-1350-002-32		_		
RBSC-	File - Loan Company of Mr. A. M.	1913		
ARC-1350-002-33	Manson			
RBSC-	File - McBride St. Lots 11 & 12 / 8 / 5	1941-1948		
ARC-1350-003-18	Prince Rupert - A.M.M.Trust (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - McBride St. Lots 11 & 12 / 8 / 5	1911-1941		
ARC-1350-004-01	Prince Rupert - A.M.M.Trust (2 of 2)			

	T	
RBSC-	File - Securities [Book Match	1939-1940
ARC-1350-004-14	Manufacturers Limited]	
RBSC-	File - C. L. Youngman - A.M.M.T.	1923-1938
ARC-1350-004-19		
RBSC-	File - Investment Suggestions for Mrs.	1940
ARC-1350-005-07	Joan Davies	
RBSC-	File - Omineca Placers - Trust	1939-1942
ARC-1350-006-23		
RBSC-	File - Shareholders of Germansen Mines	1939
ARC-1350-007-01	Ltd. (N.P.L.)	
RBSC-	File - Alex M. Manson - Trust	1910-1915
ARC-1350-007-02		
RBSC-	File - Portland Canal Mining Company	1911
ARC-1350-007-05	Limited	
RBSC-	File - W. E. Williams Trust A. M.	1914
ARC-1350-007-07	Manson re: Granite Syndicate	
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson - Trust [Mikkelsen	1913-1921
ARC-1350-007-15	Lot]	1713 1721
RBSC-	File - Germansen Mines Limited - Fifth	1938
ARC-1350-007-16	Annual Report	1/30
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson Trust [Hunter Lot]	1920-1925
ARC-1350-007-18	File - A. M. Manson Trust [Hunter Lot]	1920-1925
		1010 1000
RBSC-	File - Alex. M. Manson - Trust -	1912-1923
ARC-1350-007-19	Promissory Notes	1015 1001
RBSC-	File - Second Arm Lot - Lot 9 Blk 20 Sec	1917-1924
ARC-1350-008-01	One	
RBSC-	File - Williams & Manson - re:	1910-1925
ARC-1350-008-02	McClymont Cor.	
RBSC-	File - Stock Graphs	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-009-28		
RBSC-	File - Mills, Thomas H.	1936-1957
ARC-1350-009-31		
RBSC-	File - Miller Court & Co. Ltd. (A. M. M.	1929-1937
ARC-1350-010-07	Cab.)	
RBSC-	File - [International Placers Limited,	1939-1940
ARC-1350-010-09	International Consolidated Mines & the	
	Yakima Syndicate]	
RBSC-	File - Terminal Investment Syndicate - A.	1913-1945
ARC-1350-011-03	M. M. Trust	
RBSC-	File - AMM. National Mining Policy -	1935-1939
ARC-1350-012-02	1935-	
RBSC-	File - Pioneer Ldy (1921) Ltd. re:	1931-1933
ARC-1350-012-05	Strachan	
RBSC-	File - Prince Rupert Bldg. & Invest't Co,	1913-1944
ARC-1350-012-07	Ltd A.M.M.T.	
RBSC-	File - Palmer Lots - Lot 64 Blk 34 Sect 1	1914-1931
ARC-1350-012-08	- A.M.M.Tr.	
RBSC-	File - McClymont Syndicate, Lot 2 Block	1923-1929
ARC-1350-013-01	26 Section One, Lot 27 Block 35 Section	1, 1, 1, 1, 1,
1210 1330 013 01	One - A.M.M.Tr.	
RBSC-	File - Fraser Lake Sawmills Ltd. re Lot	1932-1945
ARC-1350-013-04	2034 Range 5 Coast - District [also	1/32 1/73
/IIC 1330-013-04	includes Election, Presbyterian Church]	
	merades Election, Fresbyterian Charen	

RBSC- ARC-1350-014-10	File - The Canadian Pacific Bubble	[1946?]
RBSC-	File - Germansen Mines Ltd. (N.P.L.)	1940
ARC-1350-015-05	The - Germansen Wines Eta. (N.F.L.)	1740
		1000 1045
RBSC-	File - Directors, Germansen Mines Ltd.	1938-1945
ARC-1350-015-06	(Bateman Hope, L.B. Kent, D.G.W.	
	Aimers)	
RBSC-	File - Germansen - A. M. M.	1942-1948
ARC-1350-015-08	Confidential	
RBSC-	File - Germansen - Unpaid Accounts	1941-1948
ARC-1350-015-09	The Germansen emparatives and	1711 1710
RBSC-	File - Germansen Mines	1938-1944
	File - Germansen Willes	1936-1944
ARC-1350-015-10		-
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Limited]	1935-1941
ARC-1350-015-11		
RBSC-	File - Report on the Property of	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-015-12	Germansen Mines Ltd., Cassiar District	
	of British Columbia	
RBSC-	File - Germansen - Reports & Maps	1938
ARC-1350-015-13	The Germansen Reports & Maps	1730
RBSC-	File - [Pioneer Laundry (1921) Limited]	1932-1933
	File - [Pioneer Laundry (1921) Limited]	1932-1933
ARC-1350-015-14		
RBSC-	File - Pilot Gold Mines Limited (N.P.L.)	1934-1946
ARC-1350-017-08		
RBSC-	File - [Stock Certificates]	1928-1966
ARC-1350-017-09		
RBSC-	File - [Stock Certificates]	1933
ARC-1350-018-06		
RBSC-	File - [Lightning Creek Gold Stream]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-018-09	The [Eightining Creek Gold Stream]	[11.01.]
RBSC-	File - Canadian Pacific	1929-1936
ARC-1350-019-07	File - Calladian Facilic	1929-1930
		1000 1000
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Limited]	1932-1939
ARC-1350-020-02		
RBSC-	File - Canty Gold Mines (Hedley) Ld.	1937-1945
ARC-1350-021-06	(N.P.L.)	
RBSC-	File - Lower Bridge River Placers Ltd.	1929-1937
ARC-1350-021-08		
RBSC-	File - Dr. J. H. King, A. M. Manson Trust	1928-1937
ARC-1350-022-01	#1	1,20 1,01
RBSC-	File - S. M. Trust - Pioneer Laundry	1931-1940
	(1921) Limited and Canadian Laundry &	1/31-17 1 0
ARC-1350-022-02		
PRGG	Dry Cleaners	1000 1010
RBSC-	File - Capital Funding Co. Ltd.	1932-1940
ARC-1350-022-03		
RBSC-	File - D. A. Stoddard, re Capital Funding	1932-1943
ARC-1350-022-05	Ltd., re Things in General	
RBSC-	File - Minto Gold Mines Ltd. (N.P.L.)	1933-1937
ARC-1350-022-07		
RBSC-	File - Meridian Mining Company	1933-1937
ARC-1350-022-08	Limited	
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson Trust # 3	1929-1951
	THE - A. IVI. IVIAIISON TRUST # 3	1/4/-1/31
ARC-1350-022-09		

RBSC-	File - Germansen re Vanc. Stock	1921-1940
ARC-1350-023-05	Exchange	
RBSC-	File - A National Policy for Mining	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-023-07		
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Limited	1938-1941
ARC-1350-023-08	(N.P.L.)]	
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Limited	1938-1952
ARC-1350-024-01	(N.P.L.)]	
RBSC-	File - Germansen - Special Leases	1933-1955
ARC-1350-024-02	r	
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Limited]	1936-1945
ARC-1350-024-03	The [Germansen Nimes Eminted]	1,30 1,10
RBSC-	File - Germansen - R. C. McCorkell	1939-1946
ARC-1350-024-04	The Germansen - R. C. Wiccorken	1/3/-1/40
RBSC-	File - Germansen - Gold Returns	1932-1941
ARC-1350-024-05	The - Germansen - Gold Returns	1732-1741
RBSC-	File - Germansen - Securities Act -	1934-1944
ARC-1350-025-01		1 <i>7J</i> 17 -17 11
RBSC-	Mineral Survey Development	1947-1949
	File - Germansen - Sale - Pending June	1947-1949
ARC-1350-025-02	1948	1020 1041
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Limited]	1938-1941
ARC-1350-025-03		10.10
RBSC-	File - Surplus Copies Sixth Annual	1940
ARC-1350-025-04	Report - 1939, Germansen Mines Ltd.	
	(N.P.L.)	
RBSC-	File - Ymir Gold Mines N.P.L., A.M.M.	1936-1956
ARC-1350-025-05		
RBSC-	File - Ymir Consolidated Gold Mines	1934-1942
ARC-1350-025-06	Ltd. (N.P.L.)	
RBSC-	File - Ymir Gold Mines Ltd., Certificates	1933-1942
ARC-1350-025-07	in Name, A.M.M.Tr.	
RBSC-	File - Omineca Placers Ltd. (A.M.M.)	1933-1938
ARC-1350-025-08		
RBSC-	File - Germansen - Water Rights - Final	1933-1945
ARC-1350-025-09	Licenses	
RBSC-	File - Connelly, M. M.	1929-1930
ARC-1350-026-04		
RBSC-	File - Germansen 1939, Alex's File	1939-1941
ARC-1350-026-10		
RBSC-	File - Mine Managers Annual Reports -	1936-1940,
ARC-1350-026-11	Germansen Mines	1963
RBSC-	File - Germansen Placers Limited: Stock	1913-1940
ARC-1350-028-07	Certificates - Delivered Up	
RBSC-	File - Germansen Mines Ltd. (N.P.L.)	1936-1941
ARC-1350-029-01	Balance Sheets 1936, 37, 38, 39, 40-41	
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Ltd.]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-029-04		
RBSC-	File - Certificates in Germansen Mines	1934
ARC-1350-029-09	Ltd. (N.P.L.) of Former Shareholders in	
	Germansen Placers Ltd.	
RBSC-	File - Financial - Germansen Mines Ltd.	1934-1936
ARC-1350-029-10	N.P.L.	
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Ltd. (includes	1948
ARC-1350-029-11	maps)]	
	1 1 /2	

RBSC- ARC-1350-029-12	File - [Germansen Mines Ltd.]	1933-1937
RBSC-	File - Registrar of Companies -	1931-1940
ARC-1350-029-13	Germansen Placers Ltd.	
RBSC- ARC-1350-030-01	File - Germansen - Reports	1938-1948
RBSC-	File - Registrar of Companies - Omineca	1932-1940
ARC-1350-030-02	Placers	
RBSC- ARC-1350-030-03	File - Dec. 1941 - Balance Sheets - Germansen	1939-1941
RBSC-	File - Germansen Mines Ltd Insurance	1941, 1948
ARC-1350-030-04	The - Germansen wines Etc insurance	1741, 1740
RBSC-	File - [Ymir Consolidated Gold Mines,	1935
ARC-1350-031-07	Ltd.]	
RBSC-	File - Assessment of Land and	1935
ARC-1350-031-08	Improvements for the Year 1935	
RBSC-	File - Northern Reef Gold Mines, Ltd	1934
ARC-1350-031-09	Report to Shareholders	
RBSC-	File - [Road Survey Map]	1934
ARC-1350-036-06	[
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines]	1947-1952
ARC-1350-044-04	. [
RBSC-	File - Laundry	1934, 1957
ARC-1350-045-01	The Edding's	1,751,1757
RBSC-	File - Kitimat Laundry and Cleaners	1955-1956
ARC-1350-045-02	Limited, Minutes	1933-1930
RBSC-	File - Pioneer Laundry (1921) Limited,	1956-1957
ARC-1350-045-03	Minutes	1930 1937
RBSC-	File - Kitimat Laundry & Dry Cleaners	1954-1957
ARC-1350-045-04	The International States	
RBSC-	File - Canadian Laundry and Dry	1932-1952
ARC-1350-045-05	Cleaners Ltd.	
RBSC-	File - 1943 – Hawkinson's Laundry	1942-1949
ARC-1350-045-06	Limited	
RBSC-	File - Ideal Cleaners & Laundry –	1948-1956
ARC-1350-045-07	Kraupnor	
RBSC-	File - Kitimat Laundry and Drycleaners	1959
ARC-1350-045-08		
RBSC-	File - [Pioneer Laundry (1921) Limited]	1953-1957
ARC-1350-045-09		
RBSC-	File - [Pioneer-Canadian Laundries]	1951-1954
ARC-1350-046-01		
RBSC-	File - Utica Mines (1937) Ltd. (N.P.L.)	1937-1956
ARC-1350-046-07	(121, 121, 121, 121, 121, 121, 121, 121	
RBSC-	File - Letourneau, F. – 246 Sandringham,	1956-1961
ARC-1350-046-08	New Westminster La 6-3990 - A.M.M. Trust 75% Beckwith Trust 25%	
RBSC-	File - Lockwood - A.M.M. Tr. 25%,	1959-1962
ARC-1350-046-09	Beck. Tr. 12½%, Nichols 12½%	
RBSC-	File - Bailey - Agreement for Sale	1929-1962
ARC-1350-046-13	(1954), Clifford A. Bailey 716-11 Ave. Burnaby La 1-7521	1727 1702
RBSC- ARC-1350-047-06	File - Itzweir Note	1932-1962

	•	
RBSC- ARC-1350-047-07	File - [Oil and Gas Companies]	1926-1961
RBSC-	File - Home Oil	1929-1949
ARC-1350-047-08	The - Home On	1727-1747
RBSC-	File - Manson, Rae & Sigler Pool,	1934-1938
ARC-1350-047-10	3987	173 (1730
RBSC-	File - Royalty Holdings Limited	1933-1934
ARC-1350-047-11	The Itoyatty Holdings Emilion	1,00 1,01
RBSC-	File - Colossus Copper Company Ltd.	1929-1939
ARC-1350-047-12		
RBSC-	File - [Mrs. Joan Davies – Trust]	1947
ARC-1350-047-13	The [mastes mast]	22.1
RBSC-	File - Crow's Nest Oil Limited	1930-1936
ARC-1350-047-14	The Crow stress on Emilieu	1750 1750
RBSC-	File - Grull-Wihksne Gold Mines	1933-1945
ARC-1350-047-15	Limited (N.P.L.)	1733 1713
RBSC-	File - Commonwealth Oil	1939
ARC-1350-047-16	The Commonwealth on	1737
RBSC-	File - Cariboo Hudson Gold Mines Ltd.	1938-1952
ARC-1350-047-18	The - Carroot Hudson Gold Willes Etd.	1730-1732
RBSC-	File - Anglo-Western Oil & Gas Ltd.,	1929-1962
ARC-1350-047-19	Formerly: Anglo-Pacific Oil	1/2/-1/02
RBSC-	File - [Investments]	1941-1942
ARC-1350-047-20	The - [mvestments]	1741-1742
RBSC-	File - Gold Belt Mining Company	1933-1944
ARC-1350-048-03	Limited	1933-1944
RBSC-	File - Journal. A. M. Manson. In Trust.	1909-1942
ARC-1350-048-05	File - Journal. A. M. Manson. in Trust.	1909-1942
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson in Trust. Cash	1906-1925,
ARC-1350-048-06	Book.	1900-1923,
RBSC-	File - [Germansen Mines Ltd.]	1936-1938
ARC-1350-056-13	File - [Germansen Milles Ltd.]	1930-1938
RBSC-	File - Williams & Manson, Trust Stats.	1929-1960
ARC-1350-057-03	rife - Williams & Manson, Trust Stats.	1929-1900
RBSC-	File - Williams and Manson and W. E.	1946-1955
ARC-1350-057-04	Williams, K.C. Estate	1940-1933
		1020 1040
RBSC- ARC-1350-058-01	File - Germansen – Returns – Statistical	1929-1948
RBSC-	File - [Mortgages & Trusts]	1920-1927
ARC-1350-065-09	The - [Mortgages & Husts]	1720-1721
RBSC-	File - [Mortgages & Insurance Policies]	1919-1924
ARC-1350-065-10	The - [Mortgages & Hisurance Policies]	1717-174 1
RBSC-	File - [A. M. Manson Trust]	1915-1933
ARC-1350-065-11	THE - [A. IVI. IVIAIISOII TRUST]	1710-1700
RBSC-	File - [Alex M. Manson, M. M. Trust	1916-1929
ARC-1350-065-12	Account]	171U-17 <i>L</i> 7
RBSC-	File - Re Second Avenue Lot	1922-1929
ARC-1350-065-13	The - Re Second Avenue Lot	1744-1747
RBSC-	File De Steen Mortgages Stelle	1922-1927
ARC-1350-066-01	File - Re Steen Mortgages – Stella Manson, M. M. Trust	1 <i>744</i> -1 <i>741</i>
RBSC-	File - [Steen House]	1923-1928
ARC-1350-066-02	The - [Steen House]	1743-1740
RBSC-	File - M.M.T. – Slaney (Hoffman)	1924-1937
ARC-1350-066-03	The - M.M. I. – Staney (Hoffman)	174-173/
AKC-1330-000-03		

RBSC- ARC-1350-066-04	File - [M. M. Trust]	1924
RBSC- ARC-1350-066-05	File - [Perry, Sam Johnson, Smith]	1923-1927
RBSC- ARC-1350-066-06	File - [M. M. Trust re Currie]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-066-07	File - [M. M. Trust re Sam Johnson]	1923-1927
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-03	File - Cities Services Company	1927-1931
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-04	File - Branson Brown Co. Ltd.	1926-1930
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-05	File - B.C. Bond Corp'n Ltd.	1928-1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-06	File - Closed Investments	1926-1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-07	File - Jack Hughes	1929-1933
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-08	File - Solloway Mills & Co.	1929-1930
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-10	File - Sheritt Gordon	1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-11	File - National Mortgage Co. Ltd.	1926-1928
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-12	File - McLeod - Oil & Mayland Oil	1928-1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-13	File - J. R. Morgan Ltd.	1921-1932
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-14	File - Howe Sound	1926-1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-15	File - Golconda Lead Mines	1928-1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-16	File - A. P. Consolidated	1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-17	File - Stocks & Bonds	1926-1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-18	File - Drexel Rooms - Kilwasser Bldg – A.M.M. Trust 31%, W.E.W. 50%, Stella M. 19%	1923-1932
RBSC- ARC-1350-068-19	File - M.M.T. – Sibbald Mtge	1923-1940
RBSC- ARC-1350-069-01	File - M. M. Manson Trust – Re J. R. Morgan Ltd. & Prince Rupert Logging Co.	1923-1925
RBSC- ARC-1350-069-02	File - Stella Manson – A.M.M. – Royal Bank Rupert	1923-1929
RBSC- ARC-1350-069-03	File - Re Grand Trunk Pacific Development Co and McRae Syndicate	1922-1926
RBSC- ARC-1350-069-04	File - Stella Manson – Prince Rupert Housing Limited	1923-1926
RBSC- ARC-1350-069-05	File - A. M. Manson Trust %	1907-1928
RBSC- ARC-1350-073-08	File - (P) Prince Rupert Dry Dock v. Eng. Co. Ltd.	1923-1926

RBSC-	File - Mining Odds & Ends – 1930s	1930-1934
ARC-1350-075-07		
RBSC-	File - Donkin, Vance	1956-1960
ARC-1350-076-04		
RBSC-	File - The A.M.M. Trust, The Beckwith	1948-1968
ARC-1350-086-02	Trust	
RBSC-	File - The A.M.M. Trust, The Beckwith	1948-1968
ARC-1350-087-01	Trust	

Personal Life

<u>Date</u>: 1854, 1887-2017 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to Manson's personal life.

This series has been arranged into seven subseries: Manson's education, his involvement with the Presbyterian Church, his social life, agendas and planners, notes regarding speeches he gave, his estate, and his family.

Physical description: 1.04 m of textual records

4 photographs: b&w

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Education

Date: 1854, 1887-1962 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson's education. These records are predominantly related to his time at the University of Toronto, where he belonged to University College, although a small number of records from his time at Osgoode Hall Law School, Niagara Falls Collegiate Institute, and public school can also be found in this subseries.

The records in this subseries include diplomas and certificates, examination grades, examination papers, pamphlets, student newspapers and newsletters, invitations and programmes from university events, class reunions and alumni events, lecture notes, and textbooks.

Physical description: 18.8 cm of textual records

1 photograph: b&w

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code Title Dates Access status Container				

RBSC- ARC-1350-001-26	File - Torontonensis 1905 [Photocopy]	1905
RBSC-	File - "Newfoundland and	[ca. 1900]
ARC-1350-002-34	Confederation", 4th Year History Essay	[64. 1700]
RBSC-	File - Niagara Falls Collegiate Institute	1899-1900
ARC-1350-003-01	Field Day	1099 1900
RBSC-	File - Niagara Falls Collegiate Institute	1899-1900
ARC-1350-003-02	Commencement Exercises	1077 1700
RBSC-	File - Cadet Corps Concert	1900-1901
ARC-1350-003-03	The Cauci Corps Concert	1700 1701
RBSC-	File - Thomlinson's Patent Buttonless	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-003-04	Balls	[II.u.]
RBSC-	File - University College Songs	[ca. 1902-1905]
ARC-1350-003-05	The University Conege Bongs	[00. 1702 1703]
RBSC-	File - Public School Arithmetic	1887
ARC-1350-003-10	The Tubic School / Intimical	1007
RBSC-	File - [Invitation to University of Toronto	1905
ARC-1350-003-13	Commencement Dinner	1700
RBSC-	File - [Examination Papers]	1897-1908
ARC-1350-003-14	[
RBSC-	File - The Jubilee Reunion of the Class of	1955
ARC-1350-005-04	1905	
RBSC-	File - [School Examination Certificates]	1897-1900
ARC-1350-005-15		
RBSC-	File - The Jubilee Reunion of the Class of	1955
ARC-1350-005-19	1905	
RBSC-	File - [University - Cards and Invitations]	1901-1903,
ARC-1350-005-33		1962
RBSC-	File - [Torontonensis 1905?]	[1905?]
ARC-1350-006-06		
RBSC-	File - University of Toronto Class and	1903-1905
ARC-1350-006-24	Prize Lists	
RBSC-	File - Practice. Lectures, Sept Oct.	1906-1908
ARC-1350-008-11	1906	
RBSC-	File - University of Toronto Monthly	1905,
ARC-1350-009-03		1927-1928
RBSC-	File - Successful Law Students	1907
ARC-1350-009-10		
RBSC-	File - The First One Hundred Years	1927
ARC-1350-009-11		
RBSC-	File - Unionist Party	1907
ARC-1350-009-13		
RBSC-	File - University College Songs	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-009-19		
RBSC-	File - [University College Annual	1904, 1906
ARC-1350-009-20	Dinners]	
RBSC-	File - The Unionist	1906
ARC-1350-009-21		
RBSC-	File - [Grades?]	[1906?]
ARC-1350-009-23		
RBSC-	File - Annual Dinner of the Class of '05	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-009-24		
RBSC-	File - Knox College Theological and	1906
ARC-1350-009-25	Literary Society At-home	

RBSC-	File - Class '05 Reception	1901
ARC-1350-009-30		
RBSC-	File - The Evening Blast	1905
ARC-1350-009-33		
RBSC-	File - University College Literary and	1904
ARC-1350-009-36	Scientific Society Elections	
RBSC-	File - Personal Property, Practice - Book	[1909?]
ARC-1350-029-02	П	
RBSC-	File - University of Toronto Class and	1903-1905
ARC-1350-049-01	Prize Lists	
RBSC-	File - The Unionist	1905
ARC-1350-056-16		
RBSC-	File - Rudiments of the Latin Language	1854
ARC-1350-075-02		
RBSC-	File - University – Class 1905 &	1928-1929
ARC-1350-075-10	University Magazine	
RBSC-	File - [High School Certificates]	1899-1901
ARC-1350-086-21		
RBSC-	File - [High School Certificates]	1899-1901
ARC-1350-093-01		

Presbyterian Church

Date: 1909-1963 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson's involvement in the Presbyterian Church, such as his work fundraising for the construction of St. Andrew's Hall at the University of British Columbia. These records include church publications, speech notes, papers related to church fundraisers, congregational lists, and correspondence.

Physical description: 32 cm of textual records

Related material:

Materials related to Manson's church activities may also be found in the "General Correspondence" series of this fonds.

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - The Boys' Brigade Manual for the	1954		,
ARC-1350-003-07	Use of Officers			
RBSC-	File - Boys' Brigade	1957-1963		,
ARC-1350-006-15				
RBSC-	File - A Statement of the Case of the	1923		
ARC-1350-009-15	Presbyterian Church Association			
RBSC-	File - Over Dim and Unblazed Trails	[1921?]		
ARC-1350-009-16				

RBSC- File - [Speech - Guides & Scouts]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-013-09	
RBSC- File - Advance Fund - Presbyterian Church	1946-1949
	1076 1060
RBSC- File - U.B.C. Development Fund - St. Andrew's Hall	1956-1960
	1052 1055
RBSC- ARC-1350-027-06 File - Congregational Lists	1953-1955
RBSC- File - Contract [St. Andrew's Hall]	1957
ARC-1350-027-07	1/3/
RBSC- File - St Andrew's - Congregational	1953-1958
ARC-1350-027-08 Correspondence	1733 1730
RBSC- File - Congregations Circularized Sept &	1955
ARC-1350-027-09 Oct 1955	
RBSC- File - Presbyterian Church - Circulars	1956-1957
ARC-1350-027-10	
RBSC- File - Presbyterian Church - General (1)	1947-1955
ARC-1350-028-01	
RBSC- File - Presbyterian Church - General (2)	1925,
ARC-1350-028-02	1955-1959
RBSC- File - [Dedication - St. Andrew's Chapel]	1957
ARC-1350-028-03	
RBSC- File - [Advance - Westminster]	1948-1949
ARC-1350-028-04	
RBSC- File - Baptisms	1960-1963
ARC-1350-028-05	
RBSC- File - West Point Grey Presbyterian	1935-1958
ARC-1350-028-06 Church	1010
RBSC- File - [Loose Correspondence]	1948
ARC-1350-030-08	1040
RBSC- File - [Advance Fund]	1948
ARC-1350-030-11 RBSC- File - Westminster Presbytery, July 26/48	1948
RBSC- ARC-1350-030-15 File - Westminster Presbytery, July 26/48	1770
RBSC- File - [Church Records]	1910-1917
ARC-1350-031-12	1710 1711
RBSC- File - Speeches - Church	[ca. 1952-1958]
ARC-1350-031-16	From the property
RBSC- File - "Church Union" and the	1928
ARC-1350-055-05 Presbyterian Church in Canada	
RBSC- File - Rules and Forms of Procedure in	1909
ARC-1350-055-06 the Church Courts of the Presbyterian	
Church in Canada	
RBSC- File - (P) Presbyterian Church Prince	1925-1926
ARC-1350-073-06 Rupert	

Social

Date: 1906-1964 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson's social life. Materials related to events that Manson was invited to are particularly prominent in this subseries, such as luncheons with King George VI and the Queen Mother and later with Queen Elizabeth II and Prince Phillip.

These records include travel itineraries and travel receipts, Christmas cards, thank you cards, anniversary cards, calling cards, invitations, and seating charts.

Physical description: 14.7 cm of textual records

Related material:

Materials related to Manson's social life may also be found in the "General Correspondence" series of this fonds.

Publication status:

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-28	File - Itinerary of Your Trip	[1949?]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-004-04	File - [Invitation - His Majesty's Silver Jubilee]	1935		<u> </u>
RBSC- ARC-1350-004-05	File - Chilliwack District British Columbia Police extend the Season's Most Cordial Greetings	1936-1937		
RBSC- ARC-1350-004-06	File - Christmas Cards	1951		
RBSC- ARC-1350-004-17	File - Table I, Couple I	1906		
RBSC- ARC-1350-005-01	File - [Europe - Travel Receipts]	1949		
RBSC- ARC-1350-005-28	File - Who's Who in Canada	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-005-34	File - [Cards - Golden Wedding Anniversary]	1959		
RBSC- ARC-1350-006-01	File - [Invitation to a cocktail reception]	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-008-04	File - Medical Information	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-008-06	File - [Notebook]	[after 1949]		,
RBSC- ARC-1350-008-10	File - To Have the Honour of Meeting Their Majesties the King and Queen - Luncheon	1939		
RBSC- ARC-1350-008-14	File - [Invitation to Luncheon with Queen Elizabeth II and Prince Philip]	1959		1
RBSC- ARC-1350-009-07	File - [Invitation to Luncheon with the King and Queen]	1939		
RBSC- ARC-1350-009-08	File - Luncheon Tendered by Her Majesty's Government	1959		,
RBSC- ARC-1350-009-29	File - [Wedding Toast]	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-010-14	File - Luncheon Seating Plan	1959		

RBSC-	File - Who's Who	1957-1962
ARC-1350-017-01		
RBSC-	File - Quotations	1944-1956
ARC-1350-017-02		
RBSC-	File - [Travel Diary]	1962
ARC-1350-026-09		
RBSC-	File - [Invitations]	1927
ARC-1350-037-07		
RBSC-	File - Callers - Calling Cards, Etc.	[ca. 1950-1956]
ARC-1350-043-10		
RBSC-	File - The Mass on the Day of Marriage	1941
ARC-1350-053-05		
RBSC-	File - Thank-You (General)	1945-1963
ARC-1350-054-07		
RBSC-	File - Invitations	1950-1964
ARC-1350-054-11		
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson – Personal	1927
ARC-1350-063-07		

Agendas

Date: 1943-1964 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of agendas, diaries, and planners that Manson used. These agendas date from the later part of Manson's life and many were only partially filled.

Physical description: 13.1 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - The Presbyterian Pocket Diary	1964		
ARC-1350-008-06	1964			
RBSC-	File - [Agendas]	1943-1960		
ARC-1350-041-05				
RBSC-	File - [Diaries] (1-2 of 3)	1948-1954		
ARC-1350-042-02				
RBSC-	File - [Diaries] (3 of 3)	1948-1954		

File / item list

Speeches

ARC-1350-043-01

Date: 1922-1963 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to speeches that Manson gave and which he did not identify as belonging to a specific area of his life or career or which belong to multiple areas of his life and career. These records include speech notes and drafts of speeches.

Physical description: 14.5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Speech Notes]	[n.d.]	·	
ARC-1350-010-01				
RBSC-	File - Speeches (Not Invitations)	1960-1963		
ARC-1350-016-06				
RBSC-	File - Speeches and Thank You Letters	1942-1961		
ARC-1350-016-07				
RBSC-	File - [Speeches] (1 of 2)	1922-1939		
ARC-1350-026-12				
RBSC-	File - [Speeches] (2 of 2)	1922-1939		,
ARC-1350-027-01				
RBSC-	File - [Speech Notes]	[n.d.]		
ARC-1350-030-18				
RBSC-	File - Speeches - Masonic - General	1939-1959		
ARC-1350-074-05				
RBSC-	File - Speech Material	1923-1939		
ARC-1350-076-05				

Estate

Date: 1909-1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson's estate and date predominantly from after his death. These records include a death certificate, an early will, and papers related to succession duties and probate.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Quebec Succession Duties Act	1968		
ARC-1350-002-09				
RBSC-	File - The Succession Duty Act	1968	,	
ARC-1350-003-11				
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson - Death Certificate	1964	,	
ARC-1350-004-08				
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson - Will, Deed (A. M.	1909-1912		
ARC-1350-007-12	& Stella, Rupert House), Title (auto)			

RBSC- ARC-1350-017-10	File - Manson, A. M. Estate of	1965-1967
RBSC- ARC-1350-017-11	File - [Loans]	1933, 1959-1966
RBSC- ARC-1350-017-12	File - [Estate] Beckwith Trust - Correspondence, Releases	1959-1968
RBSC- ARC-1350-017-13	File - AMM Trust - Prob Fees, SD Consents	1967
RBSC- ARC-1350-018-02	File - Copies Letters Probate	1965
RBSC- ARC-1350-018-03	File - Securities of AMM	1967
RBSC- ARC-1350-018-05	File - A.M.M. Trust	1921-1975

Family

Date: 1917-2017 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to Manson's family.

These records include correspondence with family members, invitations for family events, and papers related to Stella Manson's estate.

Physical description: 5.8 cm of textual records

3 photographs: b&w

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1350-001-33	File - [Telegram to Marion MacTavish Manson]	1957		
RBSC- ARC-1350-004-12	File - To Alec re: Military Service	1941		
RBSC- ARC-1350-005-25	File - [Photographs of family]	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-006-05	File - Oak Bay High Downs Boys' Central to Win Rugby Championship	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1350-006-07	File - [Letters from Malcolm Alexander Manson]	1933		
RBSC- ARC-1350-008-12	File - [Letters of Condolence to Stella Manson]	1964		
RBSC- ARC-1350-008-13	File - [Wedding Invitation]	1941		
RBSC- ARC-1350-010-08	File - [MacTavish Family]	1917-1942		
RBSC- ARC-1350-017-14	File - Estate of Stella Manson, Deceased	1946-1968		

RBSC-	File - Marg - KMM	1966-1968
ARC-1350-018-01		
RBSC-	File - A. M. and A. R. Nichols Securities	1966-1975
ARC-1350-018-04	(6028)	
RBSC-	File - Manson Papers [includes general	1929-2017
ARC-1350-086-09	correspondence]	

Ancient Free and Accepted Masons

Date: 1910-1964 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to Manson's involvement with the Freemasons. Manson remained an active member of the Freemasons throughout his life and the records in this series date from not long after he joined the Freemasons until the end of his life in 1964.

These records include correspondence with fellow Freemasons and Masonic Lodges, Masonic publications, a history, bylaws, certificates, and photographs.

Physical description: 14.4 cm of textual records

2 photographs: b&w

1 object

Related material:

Masonic materials may also be found in the "General Correspondence" series of this fonds.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1930		
ARC-1350-001-30				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1949-1950		
ARC-1350-002-17				
RBSC-	File - Lodge Forbes No. 67	1949		
ARC-1350-006-04				
RBSC-	File - Companions of Triple Tau Chapter,	1922		
ARC-1350-008-15	No. 21			
RBSC-	File - Short Outline of Masonic Legends	1930	*	
ARC-1350-009-02	and History			
RBSC-	File - Program and Souvenir Booklet	1925	,	,
ARC-1350-009-04	- Thirty-sixth Triennial Conclave of			
	Knights Templar			
RBSC-	File - Masonic Footprints	[n.d.]		
ARC-1350-009-17				
RBSC-	File - Hon. A. M. Manson Elected Grand	1925		
ARC-1350-009-37	Master of Provincial Freemasons			
RBSC-	File - Pillars of Masonry	1925-1926		
ARC-1350-010-02				

RBSC-	File - [Masonic Certificates]	1914-1924
ARC-1350-010-13		
RBSC-	File - Certified Life Honorary	1925
ARC-1350-010-15	Membership in Tyee Lodge No. 66, with	
	Full Power to Vote	
RBSC-	File - [Masonic C.V. (partial)]	[1940?]
ARC-1350-014-02	_	
RBSC-	File - By-Laws of Kincolith Preceptory	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-043-03	No. 59	
RBSC-	File - Masonic -	1957-1963
ARC-1350-044-08		
RBSC-	File - Masonic Royal Arch Chapter	1961-1964
ARC-1350-044-09	The massine may written emapter	
RBSC-	File - Masonic - Grand Chapter Scotland	1913
ARC-1350-047-09	The Masome Grand Chapter Sections	1713
RBSC-	File - Masonic - Preceptory	1926-1960
ARC-1350-048-04	The Masome Treespiory	1720 1700
RBSC-	File - [Gizeh Temple - Letter]	1951
ARC-1350-051-05	The [Gizen rempie Letter]	1731
RBSC-	File - (A) A.F. & A.M.	1923
ARC-1350-059-11	The - (A) A.T. & A.W.	1923
RBSC-	File - (A) A. F. and A. M.	1927
ARC-1350-066-08	The - (A) A. F. and A. W.	1921
RBSC-	File - (A) A. F. and A. M.	1925-1926
ARC-1350-069-06	File - (A) A. F. and A. W.	1923-1920
RBSC-	File - (A) A. F. & A. M.	1924
ARC-1350-077-09	File - (A) A. F. & A. M.	1924
RBSC-	Ella Hammann Ladas Na 27	[1927?]
	File - Harmony Lodge No. 37, 1902-1927 [Masonic Trowel]	[1927?]
ARC-1350-086-20		1010 1071
RBSC-	File - [Masonic Certificates]	1910-1951
ARC-1350-086-22		1011
RBSC-	File - [Masonic Certificate - Holy Royal	1911
ARC-1350-086-25	Arch]	
RBSC-	File - [Masonic Certificate - Holy Royal	1911
ARC-1350-090-02	Arch]	
RBSC-	File - Harmony Lodge No. 37,	[1927?]
ARC-1350-092-02	1902-1927 [Masonic Trowel]	
RBSC-	File - [Masonic Certificates]	1923, 1949,
ARC-1350-094-01		1951
RBSC-	File - [Masonic Certificates]	1910, 1913
ARC-1350-095-01		

General Correspondence

Date: 1906-1968, 1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence. Much of the correspondence in this series was either kept loose or was sorted by Manson alphabetically (using the surname of the correspondent or the subject of correspondence) and by year.

Files in this series often contain correspondence related to multiple areas of Manson's life, both career-related and personal. For example, a file labelled "Loose Correspondence" may contain

correspondence related to Manson's political activities, his Masonic activities, his church activities, and social activities.

Physical description: 2.6 m of textual records

14 photographs: b&w

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

ARC-1350-005-10

ARC-1350-005-13

RBSC-

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Letter from Margaret Simpson]	1930		
ARC-1350-001-20				
RBSC-	File - Employment Letters of Reference	1936-1940		
ARC-1350-001-23	1936 to [1940]			
RBSC-	File - [Letter of Introduction]	1949		
ARC-1350-001-32				
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1933-1952		
ARC-1350-001-35	_			
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1929-1960		
ARC-1350-002-02				
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1938-1955	,	
ARC-1350-002-06				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence with Neil	1960		
ARC-1350-002-08	Sutherland]			
RBSC-	File - [Letter of Reference]	1952		
ARC-1350-002-16				
RBSC-	File - [Letter from Bernard M. Isman,	1949		
ARC-1350-002-18	Canadian Legion]			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence re: political	1936	,	
ARC-1350-002-21	protest]			
RBSC-	File - [Partial Letter]	1962		
ARC-1350-002-26				
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1952-1955	,	
ARC-1350-002-29				
RBSC-	File - [Envelope sent to Colonel Gilbert	[after 1935]		
ARC-1350-003-06	P. Norton]	-		
RBSC-	File - Manson, A. M Correspondence	1930-1952		,
ARC-1350-004-09	misc. etc.			
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson - Personal	1955-1962,		
ARC-1350-004-21	[Correspondence]	predominant		
		1961		
RBSC-	File - [Letter to Rev. James W. Evans	1962		
ARC-1350-005-03	(Personal)]			
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1961		,
ARC-1350-005-05				
RBSC-	File - [Letter to C. M. Kryski]	1955		
ADC 1250 005 10				

1946

File - [Letter to L. B. Pearson]

RBSC-	File - [Letter from W. H. Mulligan, Chief	1952
ARC-1350-005-18	Constable]	10.17.10.71
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence re: Caithness	1947-1951
ARC-1350-005-20	Association]	
RBSC-	File - [Letter from H. R. Grant]	1933
ARC-1350-005-22		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1961
ARC-1350-005-23		
RBSC-	File - [Mrs. Wm. Manson]	1958
ARC-1350-005-26		
RBSC-	File - Laura Secord Candies	1963
ARC-1350-005-29		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1939
ARC-1350-005-30		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1906-1964
ARC-1350-006-03	[2000 000004000000]	
RBSC-	File - [Letter from H. G. Beckwith]	1942
ARC-1350-006-08	The [Ecter from H. G. Beckwith]	1712
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence - K]	1928-1929
ARC-1350-006-11	The - [Correspondence - K]	1740-1747
	File - Alex B. Manson	1045 1061
RBSC-	File - Alex B. Manson	1945, 1961
ARC-1350-006-16		1020 1070
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1928-1968
ARC-1350-006-19		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1927-1949,
ARC-1350-007-03		predominant
		1928
RBSC-	File - [Letter to Rita from Bet]	1964
ARC-1350-008-08		
RBSC-	File - [Letter from Rev. James Evans]	1949
ARC-1350-008-09		
RBSC-	File - [Letter from Ian. C. Morrison -	1964
ARC-1350-009-06	West Point Grey Presbyterian Church]	
RBSC-	File - [Letter from R. J. Perrault, M.L.A.]	1964
ARC-1350-009-09		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1929-1931
ARC-1350-010-06		-,-,-,-,-
RBSC-	File - [Partial Letter]	1940
ARC-1350-010-12	The [Further Detter]	
RBSC-	File - [Postcard from Marion Grene]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-010-16	The prosecute from Marion Grency	[11.0.]
RBSC-	File - Confidential Letter from Sears	1924
ARC-1350-010-17	The - Confidential Letter from Sears	1 <i>74</i> +
	Ela (Camara de la cal	1040 1061
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1940-1961
ARC-1350-013-02		1022 1024
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson (Personal)	1933-1934
ARC-1350-013-03	[Correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous Jan 1936 to	1935-1940
ARC-1350-013-05		
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson, Current Business -	1926-1928
ARC-1350-013-10	Letters - Unanswered	
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence (includes	1935-1940
ARC-1350-014-03	Masonic correspondence)]	
L	1 / 3	<u> </u>

RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1932
ARC-1350-014-06		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1932-1934
ARC-1350-014-11		
RBSC-	File - Flag	1945-1958
ARC-1350-016-08		
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous, 1961-63	1961-1964
ARC-1350-016-09		
RBSC-	File - Recommendations	1945-1964
ARC-1350-017-07	The recommendations	1713 1701
RBSC-	Eile II eeee Common den eel	1929-1934
I	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1929-1954
ARC-1350-018-07		10.11
RBSC-	File - [Letter from Duff Pattullo]	1941
ARC-1350-020-07		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1941
ARC-1350-020-08		
RBSC-	File - J. R. Morgan	1933-1947
ARC-1350-022-06		
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous File	1951-1964
ARC-1350-023-06		
RBSC-	File - [Personal Correspondence]	1930-1935
ARC-1350-026-08	The [Fersonal correspondence]	1730 1733
RBSC-	File - Ministers - Ottawa	1935-1953
ARC-1350-026-12		1953-1935
	[Correspondence]	1010 1001
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1919-1921
ARC-1350-030-09		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1932-1936
ARC-1350-030-13		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1926-1935
ARC-1350-030-19		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1932-1934
ARC-1350-031-10		
RBSC-	File - Senators - Macdonald, Farris,	1960-1963
ARC-1350-033-07	McKeen	
RBSC-	File - Hon. L. B. Pearson, Hon. Paul	1960-1961
ARC-1350-033-13	Martin, Q.C.	1700 1701
		1062 1064
RBSC-	File - R. J. Perrault	1963-1964
ARC-1350-033-14		1064
RBSC-	File - The Honourable Rene Tremblay,	1964
ARC-1350-033-15	Minister of Citizenship & Immigration	
RBSC-	File - Hon. Lester B. Pearson, M.P.	1957-1964
ARC-1350-033-16		
RBSC-	File - Honourable Jack Pickersgill	1963
ARC-1350-033-17		
RBSC-	File - The Honourable John R.	1963
ARC-1350-033-18	Nicholson, Postmaster General	
RBSC-	File - Honourable Arthur Laing, Minister	1963-1964
ARC-1350-033-19	for Northern Affairs and National	
	Resources	
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence] (1-3 of 4)	1933-1937
ARC-1350-034-04	The - [Loose Correspondence] (1-3 of 4)	1755-1751
	Ela II acca Company de la 1/4 a C 4	1022 1027
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence] (4 of 4)	1933-1937
ARC-1350-035-01		

RBSC- ARC-1350-035-03	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1934-1935
	F1. II C	1022 1025
RBSC- ARC-1350-035-05	File - [Loose Correspondence] (1-3 of 4)	1933-1935
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence] (4 of 4)	1933-1935
ARC-1350-036-01		
RBSC- ARC-1350-036-05	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1934-1935
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1934-1935
ARC-1350-036-07	The - [Loose correspondence]	1754-1755
RBSC-	File - Correspondence re Addresses &	1937-1940
ARC-1350-036-08	Lectures, Nov 1937 to	
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson [Correspondence]	1935
ARC-1350-037-03		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1933-1934
ARC-1350-037-04	[
RBSC-	File - A. M. Manson, Personal	1928
ARC-1350-037-05	[Correspondence]	1,20
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1929-1950
ARC-1350-037-08	The [Loose correspondence]	1727 1730
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1927-1934
ARC-1350-038-09	The - [Loose correspondence]	1/27-1/34
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1928-1933
ARC-1350-038-11	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1920-1933
RBSC-	Ella II acca Campanandanaal	1020 1022
	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1930-1932
ARC-1350-039-02		1020 1024
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1928-1934
ARC-1350-039-06		1000 1011
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1908-1911
ARC-1350-039-08		1021 1022
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1931-1932
ARC-1350-043-04		1024 1042
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1934-1942
ARC-1350-043-06		1010 1010
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1940, 1948
ARC-1350-043-08		
RBSC-	File - [Helen Gregory MacGill]	1947
ARC-1350-047-21		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (N-R)]	1928-1934
ARC-1350-048-10		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (R-S)]	1923-1934
ARC-1350-048-11		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (S)]	1930-1933
ARC-1350-051-01		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (B)]	1928-1934
ARC-1350-051-02		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (B-C)]	1928-1934
ARC-1350-051-03		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (C)]	1928-1933
ARC-1350-051-04		
RBSC-	File - Hon. Ian A. McKenzie	1935-1947
ARC-1350-051-07		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (S)]	1928-1933
ARC-1350-052-01		

RBSC- ARC-1350-052-02	File - [General Correspondence (S-T)]	1928-1933
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (T-W)]	1909,
ARC-1350-052-03	The - [General Correspondence (1-w)]	1928-1934
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence (W-Z)]	1927-1934
ARC-1350-052-04		
RBSC-	File - [Letter from P. A. McLennan]	1937
ARC-1350-052-06		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence with J. J. Gillis]	1937
ARC-1350-053-08		
RBSC-	File - D [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-053-12	The - D [General Correspondence]	1722
		1022
RBSC-	File - C [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-053-13		
RBSC-	File - A [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-053-14		
RBSC-	File - F [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-054-01		
RBSC-	File - G [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-054-02	The G [General Correspondence]	1,22
RBSC-	File II [Compani Compani de col	1922
	File - H [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-054-03		
RBSC-	File - J [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-054-04		
RBSC-	File - I [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-054-05		
RBSC-	File - K [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-054-06	[-,
RBSC-	File - B [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-054-10	The - B [General Correspondence]	1922
		1021 1022
RBSC-	File - L [General Correspondence]	1921-1923
ARC-1350-058-04		
RBSC-	File - M, Mc [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-058-06		
RBSC-	File - P [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-058-07		
RBSC-	File - O [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-058-08	The O [General Correspondence]	1,22
RBSC-	File N [Conorel Company on dense]	1022
	File - N [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-058-09		1000
RBSC-	File - Newspapers - Subscriptions, etc.	1922
ARC-1350-058-10		
RBSC-	File - V [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-058-11		
RBSC-	File - W [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-058-12		
RBSC-	File - Y [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-058-13		
RBSC-	File - T [General Correspondence]	1922
	The - 1 [General Correspondence]	1744
ARC-1350-059-02		1022
RBSC-	File - R [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-059-03		
RBSC-	File - S [General Correspondence]	1922
ARC-1350-059-04		

RBSC- ARC-1350-059-09	File - [B – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-059-10	File - [A – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-01	File - [C – General Correspondence]	1922-1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-02	File - (C) Cooke – Rev. A. E.	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-05	File - (C) Cowper, H. S.	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-06	File - [C – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-07	File - (D) Dawson, F. G.	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-08	File - [D – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-09	File - [E – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-10	File - [F – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-11	File - [G – General Correspondence]	1922-1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-13	File - [H – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-14	File - [J – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-060-16	File - [K – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-061-45	File - L [General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-061-46	File - [Mc – General Correspondence]	1922-1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-01	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1922-1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-21	File - [M – General Correspondence]	1920-1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-22	File - [N – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-24	File - [O – General Correspondence]	1922-1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-25	File - [P – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-27	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1922-1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-28	File - (P) Police Commissioners – Vanier	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-062-29	File - [R – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-063-01	File - [R – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-063-02	File - [S – General Correspondence]	1923
RBSC- ARC-1350-063-05	File - [T – General Correspondence]	1923
ARC-1330-003-03		

XDSC-ARC-1330	7 Hexune	iei Manson fonds
RBSC- ARC-1350-063-06	File - [Correspondence with George Oulton]	1923
RBSC-	File - McA-Z [General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-063-08	The Mert 2 [General Correspondence]	1727
RBSC-	File - [M – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-063-29	[con [con contraction of the co	
RBSC-	File - [M – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-064-01		
RBSC-	File - [O – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-064-02		
RBSC-	File - [P – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-064-05		
RBSC-	File - [R – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-065-02		
RBSC-	File - [Y – General Correspondence]	1926-1927
ARC-1350-065-03		
RBSC-	File - [W – General Correspondence]	1926-1927
ARC-1350-065-04	File IT. Consul C. 1	1007
RBSC-	File - [T – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-065-07 RBSC-	Ella [C. Cananal Cananan danas]	1027
ARC-1350-065-08	File - [S – General Correspondence]	1927
RBSC-	File - [A – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-066-11	File - [A – General Correspondence]	1927
RBSC-	File - [B – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-066-12	The - [B - General Correspondence]	1921
RBSC-	File - [C – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-066-16	The [c General Correspondence]	1/2/
RBSC-	File - [C-D – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-066-17		-,-
RBSC-	File - [E – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-067-01		
RBSC-	File - [F – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-067-02		
RBSC-	File - [G – General Correspondence]	1926-1927
ARC-1350-067-04		
RBSC-	File - [H – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-067-05		
RBSC-	File - [J – General Correspondence]	1925-1927
ARC-1350-067-06		
RBSC-	File - [K – General Correspondence]	1926-1927
ARC-1350-067-08		1007
RBSC-	File - [L – General Correspondence]	1927
ARC-1350-067-10 RBSC-	Ela [Canaral Canaran I and A Ci	1027 1020
ARC-1350-067-14	File - [General Correspondence, A-C]	1927-1929
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence, C]	1928-1930
ARC-1350-068-02	The - [General Correspondence, C]	1740-1730
RBSC-	File - [A – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-069-08	The [11 General Correspondence]	1720
RBSC-	File - (B) Brenton S. Brown	1925-1926
ARC-1350-070-02	The (B) Bremon B. Brown	
RBSC-	File - [B – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-070-04	[]	

RBSC-	File - [C – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-070-12		1006
RBSC-	File - [D – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-070-13		
RBSC-	File - [E – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-070-14		
RBSC-	File - [F – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-070-16		
RBSC-	File - [G – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-070-18	The [G General Confespondence]	1/20
RBSC-	File - [H – General Correspondence]	1925-1926
	File - [H – General Correspondence]	1925-1920
ARC-1350-071-01		
RBSC-	File - [J – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-071-02		
RBSC-	File - [K – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-071-03		
RBSC-	File - [W – General Correspondence]	1923
ARC-1350-071-07		
RBSC-	File - [L – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-072-12	The [L General Correspondence]	1/20
RBSC-	File - [Mc – General Correspondence]	1926
	The - [MC – General Correspondence]	1 <i>72</i> U
ARC-1350-072-13		
RBSC-	File - [M – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-072-31		
RBSC-	File - [N – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-073-02		
RBSC-	File - [O – General Correspondence]	1925-1926
ARC-1350-073-04		
RBSC-	File - [P – General Correspondence]	1925-1926
ARC-1350-073-09		
RBSC-	File - [R – General Correspondence]	1924-1926
ARC-1350-074-01	The - [K - General Correspondence]	1924-1920
RBSC-	Ela [C. Canaral Company dense]	1006
	File - [S – General Correspondence]	1926
ARC-1350-074-02		
RBSC-	File - Canadian Institute of Mining and	1932-1948
ARC-1350-074-04	Metallurgy – Correspondence '46-48	
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1920-1930
ARC-1350-074-09		
RBSC-	File - [Loose Correspondence]	1952-1960
ARC-1350-074-10	•	
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence] (1 of 2)	1941-1961
ARC-1350-074-13		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence] (2 of 2)	1941-1961
ARC-1350-075-01	The - [General Correspondence] (2 of 2)	1/71-1/01
	Eila Dalton Harab	1025
RBSC-	File - Dalton, Hugh	1925,
ARC-1350-075-04		1945-1953
RBSC-	File - Barnard, T. A.	1946-1957
ARC-1350-075-05		
RBSC-	File - A. L. Teetzel	1927-1928
ARC-1350-075-09		
RBSC-	File - A. M. M. Personal, 1960	1959-1961
ARC-1350-075-14	ĺ	
RBSC-	File - Judge A. M. Manson – Personal	1963-1964
ARC-1350-075-19	Accts. 1963 & 1964	2700 2701
1330-013-13	1100to. 1705 to 1707	

	idei Maiisoli Iolids
File - [A – General Correspondence]	1924
File - [B – General Correspondence]	1923-1924
File - [C – General Correspondence]	1923-1924
File - [D – General Correspondence]	1923-1924
File - [E – General Correspondence]	1924
File - [F – General Correspondence]	1924
File - [G – General Correspondence]	1924
File - [H – General Correspondence]	1924
File - [J – General Correspondence]	1924
File - [K – General Correspondence]	1923-1924
File - [T – General Correspondence]	1926
File - [W – General Correspondence]	1926
File - [Y – General Correspondence]	1926
File - [A – General Correspondence]	1925
File - (B) Brown, B. S.	1925
File - (B) F. J. Burd and Roy Brown	1925
File - [B – General Correspondence]	1925
File - [Loose Correspondence]	1924-1925
File - (C) Campbell, J. A.	1924-1925
File - [C – General Correspondence]	1925
File - [D – General Correspondence]	1925
File - [E – General Correspondence]	1925
File - [F – General Correspondence]	1925
File - [G – General Correspondence]	1925
File - [H – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
File - [J – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
File - [K – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
	File - [B - General Correspondence] File - [C - General Correspondence] File - [D - General Correspondence] File - [E - General Correspondence] File - [F - General Correspondence] File - [G - General Correspondence] File - [H - General Correspondence] File - [J - General Correspondence] File - [T - General Correspondence] File - [T - General Correspondence] File - [Y - General Correspondence] File - [A - General Correspondence] File - [A - General Correspondence] File - [B Brown, B. S. File - (B) F. J. Burd and Roy Brown File - [B - General Correspondence] File - [C - General Correspondence] File - [D - General Correspondence] File - [F - General Correspondence]

RBSC- ARC-1350-082-07	File - A. M. Manson - Personal	1922-1925
RBSC-	File - [M – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
ARC-1350-082-08		
RBSC-	File - [Mc – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
ARC-1350-082-09	The state of the s	
RBSC-	File - [N – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
ARC-1350-082-10		
RBSC-	File - [O – General Correspondence]	1925
ARC-1350-082-11		
RBSC-	File - [P – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
ARC-1350-082-16	1	
RBSC-	File - [R – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
ARC-1350-082-17	[2.2. [2.2. 2.2.2.2.]	-, -, -, -,
RBSC-	File - [S – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
ARC-1350-082-18		
RBSC-	File - [T – General Correspondence]	1925
ARC-1350-083-01	L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L	
RBSC-	File - [W – General Correspondence]	1924-1925
ARC-1350-083-05		
RBSC-	File - [Y – General Correspondence]	1925
ARC-1350-083-06		
RBSC-	File - [L – General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-083-10		
RBSC-	File - [Mc – General Correspondence]	1923-1924
ARC-1350-083-11		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence]	1924-1935,
ARC-1350-086-10		1949, 1960
RBSC-	File - [M – General Correspondence]	1922-1926
ARC-1350-084-20		
RBSC-	File - [N – General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-084-21		
RBSC-	File - [O – General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-084-23		
RBSC-	File - [P – General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-084-28		
RBSC-	File - [R – General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-084-29		
RBSC-	File - [S – General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-085-02	<u> </u>	
RBSC-	File - [T – General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-085-04		
RBSC-	File - [V – General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-085-05		
RBSC-	File - [W - General Correspondence]	1924
ARC-1350-085-07		
RBSC-	File - (Y) Yorston, J. M.	1924
ARC-1350-085-09		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence with W. L.	1920-1950
ARC-1350-086-04	Mackenzie King]	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence with Duff	1941
ARC-1350-086-05	Pattullo]	
RBSC-	File - [Letter from Pattullo]	1934
ARC-1350-086-06		

_			
	RBSC-	File - [Letter from the Office of the	1940
	ARC-1350-086-07	Prime Minister]	
	RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence]	1934-1956,
	ARC-1350-086-11		1996

Photographs, Scrapbooks & Ephemera

<u>Date</u>: 1901-1968 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of loose photographs, scrapbooks compiled by Manson, newspaper clippings, and copies of newspapers and newsletters. The scrapbooks in this series contain newspaper clippings, which predominantly relate to his political career.

Physical description: 42.6 cm of textual records

35 photographs : b&w 1 photographic negative

1 object

Publication status:

published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status RBSC-File - James K. Nesbitt [n.d.] ARC-1350-001-27 RBSC-File - Nanaimo Free Press 1947 ARC-1350-002-24 RBSC-File - [Political Cartoons] [n.d.] ARC-1350-002-35 RBSC-File - Meet Harry Chin [n.d.] ARC-1350-003-15 RBSC-File - [Photograph of group including [n.d.] ARC-1350-004-02 Duff Pattullo] RBSC-File - Swearing in of Hon. I. A. [n.d.] ARC-1350-004-03 McKenzie as member of Prov. Govt. RBSC-File - Newspaper Clippings 1933, 1954 ARC-1350-004-11 RBSC-File - Aircraft Photo 1942 1942 ARC-1350-005-14 RBSC-File - [Scrapbook - Newspaper [between 1912 Clippings] ARC-1350-005-16 and 1961] File - [Scrapbook - Newspaper RBSC-1931, 1936 ARC-1350-005-17 Clippings] File - [Photograph of Manson sitting] RBSC-[n.d.] ARC-1350-005-21 RBSC-File - Newspaper Death Articles 1964 ARC-1350-005-24 RBSC-File - Rare Photograph of B.C. Supreme 1956 ARC-1350-005-27 Court Judges

RBSC- ARC-1350-005-31 File - [Photograph of Woman] 1926 RRSC- ARC-1350-005-32 File - [Photograph of Manson] [n.d.] ARC-1350-005-35 RBSC- ARC-1350-006-02 RBSC- File - [Photograph of Manson] [n.d.] ARC-1350-006-02 RBSC- File - [Photograph of Voung Manson] [n.d.] RBSC- ARC-1350-007-09 RBSC- File - [Photograph of Voung Manson] [n.d.] RBSC- ARC-1350-007-10 RBSC- File - [Photograph of Manson [Retween 1901 And 1905] RBSC- RBSC- File - [Photograph of Manson [Retween 1901 And 1905] RBSC- RBSC- File - [Photograph of Manson [Retween 1901 And 1905] RBSC- RBSC- File - [Photograph of Judges] [after 1935] RBSC-			
RBSC- ARC-1350-005-32 File - [Photograph of Manson] (n.d.] (n.d.]		File - [Photograph of Woman]	1926
RBSC		File [Photograph of Manson]	[n d]
ARC.1350-005-35 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [before 1968]		riie - [Filotograph of Manson]	[ii.d.]
File - [Newspaper Clippings] [before 1968]		File - [Photograph of an aircraft]	[n.d.]
ARC. 1350-006-02 File - High School Holds Closing 1928 RSC- File - Photograph of Young Manson [n.d.] RSC- RSC- File - Photograph of Young Manson [n.d.] RSC- RSSC- File - Photograph of Manson [n.d.] RSC- RSSC- File - Photograph of Manson [n.d.] RSC- RSSC- File - Photograph of Manson [n.d.] RSSC- File - Photograph of Manson [n.d.] RSSC- File - Photographs of Judges [after 1935] [after 1935] RSSC- File - Debating Society 2nd Year [n.d.] RSSC- File - Manson [n.d.] RSSC- File - Weekly Scotsman 1943 RSSC- File - Weekly Scotsman 1943 RSSC- File - Post-Operative Award 1955 RSSC- File - Post-Operative Award 1955 RSSC- File - SO Years Ago, They Went Courting 1992? RSSC- File - SO Years Ago, They Went Courting 1992? RSSC- File - Fond and Bar: The National Legal 1935 RSSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1930-1935, RSSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1930-1935, RSSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1930-1935, RSSC- File - [Box List] RSSC- File - [Sox paper Clippings] 1930-1935, RSSC- File - [Sox paper S] RSSC- File - Sox paper S] RSSC- File - [Sox paper S] RSSC- File - [Sox paper Clippings] RSSC- File - [Sox paper Clippings] RSSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] RSSC- File - [File [Newspaper Clippings]	[hafara 1068]
File - High School Holds Closing 1928 Exercises Exercises Exercises Exercises File - [Photograph of Young Manson] [n.d.]		The - [Newspaper Chippings]	[Delote 1908]
ARC-1350-006-20 Exercises		File - High School Holds Closing	1928
RBSC File - [Photograph of Young Manson] [n.d.]			1720
ARC-1350-007-08 File - [Photograph of Manson (between 1901 and 1905] RBSC- File - [Photographs of Judges] Iafter 1935] ARC-1350-007-10 RBSC- File - Debating Society 2nd Year [n.d.] ARC-1350-007-11 File - Debating Society 2nd Year [n.d.] ARC-1350-007-11 File - A Beautiful Last Will and [n.d.] ARC-1350-007-17 Testament RBSC- File - Weekly Scotsman 1943 ARC-1350-009-18 File - Post-Operative Award 1955 ARC-1350-009-27 RBSC- File - Post-Operative Award 1955 ARC-1350-009-38 File - Post-Operative Award 1955 ARC-1350-009-38 File - [Photograph of School Class] [n.d.] ARC-1350-010-03 RBSC- File - [Photograph of School Class] [n.d.] ARC-1350-010-03 RBSC- File - [Rewspaper Clippings] 1930-1935, ARC-1350-010-05 RBSC- File - [Rewspaper Clippings] 1930-1935, ARC-1350-013-06 RBSC- File - [Hox List] [after 1928] ARC-1350-013-06 RBSC- File - National Trust Company Limited [n.d.] ARC-1350-031-03 Envelope] File - National Trust Company Limited [n.d.] ARC-1350-031-03 Envelope] File - Scottish Milk Scheme Attacked 1935 ARC-1350-031-05 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] ARC-1350-031-05 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] ARC-1350-031-05 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] ARC-1350-043-02 File -			[n d]
ARC-1350-007-09		The [Finotograph of Found Manson]	[mai]
ARC-1350-007-09	RBSC-	File - [Photograph of Manson	[between 1901
RBSC- File - [Photographs of Judges] [after 1935]	ARC-1350-007-09	_ ~ .	-
ARC-1350-007-10 RBSC- File - Debating Society 2nd Year [n.d.]	RBSC-	*	[after 1935]
ARC-1350-007-11 RBSC-	ARC-1350-007-10		
RBSC- File - A Beautiful Last Will and [n.d.] Testament	RBSC-	File - Debating Society 2nd Year	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-007-17 Testament File - Weekly Scotsman 1943	ARC-1350-007-11		
RBSC- File - Weekly Scotsman 1943	RBSC-	File - A Beautiful Last Will and	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-009-18 File - Post-Operative Award 1955	ARC-1350-007-17	Testament	
RBSC- File - Post-Operative Award 1955	RBSC-	File - Weekly Scotsman	1943
ARC-1350-009-27	ARC-1350-009-18		
RBSC- File - 50 Years Ago, They Went Courting [1992?] to Get Churched to Get Churched Tile - [Photograph of School Class] [n.d.]	RBSC-	File - Post-Operative Award	1955
ARC-1350-009-38 to Get Churched	L		
RBSC- File - [Photograph of School Class] [n.d.]			[1992?]
ARC-1350-010-03 File - Bench and Bar: The National Legal 1935 ARC-1350-010-04 Newspaper 1930-1935, RBSC-ARC-1350-010-05 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1930-1935, RBSC-ARC-1350-013-06 File - [Box List] [after 1928] RBSC-ARC-1350-014-09 File - Liquor Sales Show Decline 1932 RBSC-ARC-1350-015-03 [Envelope] [In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-031-03 File - [Scrap Papers] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-031-03 File - "Social Justice Furthered By Application of Christian Precepts" 1933 RBSC-ARC-1350-031-04 Application of Christian Precepts" RBSC-ARC-1350-031-05 File - Scottish Milk Scheme Attacked 1935 RBSC-ARC-1350-037-06 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [ca. 1933] RBSC-ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948			
RBSC- File - Bench and Bar: The National Legal 1935 Newspaper 1930-1935, RBSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1930-1935, RBSC- File - [Box List] [after 1928] RBSC- File - Liquor Sales Show Decline 1932 ARC-1350-013-06 File - National Trust Company Limited [n.d.] RBSC- File - National Trust Company Limited [n.d.] ARC-1350-015-03 [Envelope] [n.d.] RBSC- File - "Social Justice Furthered By 1933 ARC-1350-031-04 Application of Christian Precepts" RBSC- File - Scottish Milk Scheme Attacked 1935 ARC-1350-031-05 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [ca. 1933] ARC-1350-037-06 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 ARC-1350-039-04 RBSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1928-1959 ARC-1350-040-02 RBSC- File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC- File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948		File - [Photograph of School Class]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-010-04 Newspaper RBSC-			
RBSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1930-1935, 1956		_	1935
ARC-1350-010-05 File - [Box List] [after 1928] RBSC-ARC-1350-013-06 File - Liquor Sales Show Decline 1932 ARC-1350-014-09 File - National Trust Company Limited [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-015-03 [Envelope] RBSC-ARC-1350-031-03 File - [Scrap Papers] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-031-04 Application of Christian Precepts" RBSC-ARC-1350-031-05 File - Scottish Milk Scheme Attacked 1935 RBSC-ARC-1350-037-06 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [ca. 1933] RBSC-ARC-1350-039-04 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948		1	1000 1005
RBSC- ARC-1350-013-06		File - [Newspaper Clippings]	
ARC-1350-013-06 RBSC- ARC-1350-014-09 RBSC- ARC-1350-015-03 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-03 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-03 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-04 ARC-1350-031-04 ARD-1350-031-04 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-05 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-05 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-05 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-05 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-05 RBSC- ARC-1350-031-06 RBSC- ARC-1350-037-06 RBSC- ARC-1350-037-06 RBSC- ARC-1350-040-02 RBSC- ARC-1350-040-02 RBSC- ARC-1350-043-02		Eile [Dow List]	
RBSC- File - Liquor Sales Show Decline 1932		File - [BOX List]	[after 1928]
RBSC-		File Liquer Seles Show Dealine	1022
RBSC-		The - Liquoi Sales Show Decline	1732
RBSC-		File - National Trust Company Limited	[n d]
RBSC-	I	- ·	[ii.d.]
RBSC-		1	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-031-04 Application of Christian Precepts" RBSC-ARC-1350-031-05 File - Scottish Milk Scheme Attacked 1935 RBSC-ARC-1350-037-06 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [ca. 1933] RBSC-ARC-1350-039-04 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948		Late of the state of	
ARC-1350-031-04 Application of Christian Precepts" RBSC-ARC-1350-031-05 File - Scottish Milk Scheme Attacked 1935 RBSC-ARC-1350-037-06 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [ca. 1933] RBSC-ARC-1350-039-04 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948		File - "Social Justice Furthered By	1933
RBSC-ARC-1350-031-05 File - Scottish Milk Scheme Attacked 1935 RBSC-ARC-1350-037-06 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [ca. 1933] RBSC-ARC-1350-039-04 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948	I		
RBSC-ARC-1350-037-06 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [ca. 1933] RBSC-ARC-1350-039-04 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948	RBSC-	_ ==	1935
ARC-1350-037-06 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] ARC-1350-039-04 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non-1948	ARC-1350-031-05		
RBSC-ARC-1350-039-04 File - [Newspaper Clippings] [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948	RBSC-	File - [Newspaper Clippings]	[ca. 1933]
ARC-1350-039-04 File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC-ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948			
RBSC- File - [Newspaper Clippings] 1915 ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 RBSC- ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948		File - [Newspaper Clippings]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-040-02 File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948			
RBSC- File - [Scrapbook] 1928-1959 ARC-1350-043-02 File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948		File - [Newspaper Clippings]	1915
ARC-1350-043-02 RBSC- File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948			
RBSC- File - Time & Tide Independent Non- 1948		File - [Scrapbook]	1928-1959
<u> </u>	L.		
ARC-1350-043-07 Party			1948
	ARC-1350-043-07	Party	

Alexander Manson fonds

RBSC-	File - Langley Advance	1934
ARC-1350-056-15		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper Clippings	1930-1961
ARC-1350-077-07		
RBSC-	File - [Scrapbooks, 1923-1928]	1923-1928
ARC-1350-086-13		
RBSC-	File - Photographs of Alexander Manson	1947-1960
ARC-1350-086-14	and Acquaintances	
RBSC-	File - Photographs of Alexander Manson	1903-1950
ARC-1350-086-15		
RBSC-	File - Stern Treatment for a Stern Judge	1961
ARC-1350-086-16		
RBSC-	File - [Photograph of Four Judges in	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-086-17	Courtroom]	
RBSC-	File - [British Flag]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-086-19		
RBSC-	File - [Political Cartoon]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-086-23		
RBSC-	File - Nov. 30th, 1923 to June 16th, 1924	1923-1924
ARC-1350-089-01	[Scrapbook]	
RBSC-	File - June 17th, 1924 to November 14th,	1924-1925
ARC-1350-089-02	1925 [Scrapbook]	
RBSC-	File - November 15th, 1925 to August,	1925-1928
ARC-1350-089-03	1928 [Scrapbook]	
RBSC-	File - [British Flag]	[n.d.]
ARC-1350-092-01		